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I.	SCHOOL	INFORMATION	AND	COVER	PAGE	(To	be	Completed	By	All	Charter
Schools)
Created:	07/10/2015

Last	updated:	07/31/2015

Please	be	advised	that	you	will	need	to	complete	this	task	first	(including	signatures)	before	all	of	the	other	tasks	assigned	to	you	by	your
authorizer	are	visible	on	your	task	page.	While	completing	this	task,	please	ensure	that	you	select	the	correct	authorizer	or	you	may	not	be
assigned	the	correct	tasks.

Page	1

1.	SCHOOL	NAME	AND	AUTHORIZER

(Select	name	from	the	drop	down	menu)

PUC	ACHIEVE	CS	(SUNY	TRUSTEES)	261600861071

2.	CHARTER	AUTHORIZER

(For	technical	reasons,	please	re-select	authorizer	name	from	the	drop	down	menu).

SUNY-Authorized	Charter	School

3.	DISTRICT	/	CSD	OF	LOCATION

Rochester

4.	SCHOOL	INFORMATION

PRIMARY	ADDRESS PHONE	NUMBER FAX	NUMBER EMAIL	ADDRESS

14	Mark	Street,	Rochester,
NY	14605

585-471-6219 585-232-1316

4a.	PHONE	CONTACT	NUMBER	FOR	AFTER	HOURS	EMERGENCIES

Contact	Name Bruce	Pollock

Title Director	of	Operations

Emergency	Phone	Number	(###-###-####)

5.	SCHOOL	WEB	ADDRESS	(URL)

http://www.pucschools.org/achievecharterschool/

6.	DATE	OF	INITIAL	CHARTER



2	of	4

2013-11-01	00:00:00

7.	DATE	FIRST	OPENED	FOR	INSTRUCTION

2014-08-01	00:00:00

8.	FINAL	VERIFIED	BEDS	ENROLLMENT	FOR	THE	2014-15	School	Year	as	reported	to	Department's	Office	of

Information	and	Reporting	Services	(via	the	NYC	DOE	for	charter	schools	in	NYC)	in	August.

95

9.	GRADES	SERVED	IN	SCHOOL	YEAR	2014-15

Check	all	that	apply

Grades	Served 5,	6

10.	DOES	THE	SCHOOL	CONTRACT	WITH	A	CHARTER	OR	EDUCATIONAL	MANAGEMENT	ORGANIZATION?

	

Yes/No Name	of	CMO/EMO

Yes PUC	National

10a.	Please	provide	the	name	and	contact	information	for	each	of	the	following	individuals	who	are	management	level

personnel	associated	with	the	CMO.

Name Work	Phone Alternate	Phone Email	Address Contact	this	individual
also	in	emergencies

CEO	(e.g.,	network
superintendent)

Jacqueline	Elliot Yes

CFO	(e.g.,	network
CFO)

Lisa	Tovar Yes

Compliance	Contact

Complaint	Contact

Page	2

11.	FACILITIES

Will	the	School	maintain	or	operate	multiple	sites?

No,	just	one	site.

12.	SCHOOL	SITES

Please	list	the	sites	where	the	school	will	operate	in	2015-16.
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Physical	Address Phone	Number District/CSD Grades	Served	at
Site

School	at	Full
Capacity	at	Site

Facilities
Agreement

Site	1	(same	as
primary	site)

14	Mark	Street,
Rochester,	NY
14605

585-471-6219
ROCHESTER
CITY	SD 5,	6 No Rent/Lease

Site	2

Site	3

12a.	Please	provide	the	contact	information	for	Site	1	(same	as	the	primary	site).

Name Work	Phone Alternate	Phone Email	Address

School	Leader Heather	Donnelly,
Principal

585-471-6219

Operational	Leader Bruce	Pollock,	Director	of
Operations

585-471-6219

Compliance	Contact Bruce	Pollock,	Director	of
Operations

585-471-6219

Complaint	Contact Bruce	Pollock,	Director	of
Operations

585-471-6219
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14.	Were	there	any	revisions	to	the	school’s	charter	during	the	2014-2015	school	year?	(Please	include	both	those	that

required	authorizer	approval	and	those	that	did	not	require	authorizer	approval).

Yes

14a.	Summary	of	Charter	Revisions

Category	(Select	Best
Description)

Specific	Revision	(150
word	limit)

Date	Approved	by	BOT	(if
applicable)

Date	Approved	by
Authorizer	(if	applicable)

1 Change	in	Grade	Level
Configuration

Original	grades	served:	5th
&	6th.	Revised	grades
served:	5th	with	only	a	few
6th	graders.	Second	year
grades	served	will	be	a	full
5th	and	6th	grade.	No	7th
grade	until	the	third	year	of
operation.

2

3

4

5

15.	Name	and	Position	of	Individual(s)	Who	Completed	the	2014-15	Annual	Report.

Bruce	Pollock,	Director	of	Operations;	Heather	Donnelly,	Principal;	Jacqueline	Elliot,	CEO,	PUC	National;	Lisa	Tovar,	CFO,	PUC	National
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16.	Our	signatures	below	attest	that	all	of	the	information	contained	herein	is	truthful	and	accurate	and	that	this	charter

school	is	in	compliance	with	all	aspects	of	its	charter,	and	with	all	pertinent	Federal,	State,	and	local	laws,	regulations,

and	rules.	We	understand	that	if	any	information	in	any	part	of	this	report	is	found	to	have	been	deliberately

misrepresented,	that	will	constitute	grounds	for	the	revocation	of	our	charter.	Check	YES	if	you	agree	and	use	the

mouse	on	your	PC	or	the	stylist	on	your	mobile	device	to	sign	your	name).

Responses	Selected:

Yes

Signature,	Head	of	Charter	School

Signature,	President	of	the	Board	of	Trustees

Thank	you.
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Appendix	A:	Link	to	the	New	York	State	School	Report	Card
Last	updated:	07/14/2015

Page	1

Charter	School	Name:

1.	NEW	YORK	STATE	REPORT	CARD

Provide	a	direct	URL	or	web	link	to	the	most	recent	New	York	State	School	Report	Card	for	the	charter	school	(See

https://reportcards.nysed.gov/).

(Charter	schools	completing	year	one	will	not	yet	have	a	School	Report	Card	or	link	to	one.	Please	type	"URL	is	not	available"	in	the	space
provided).

URL	is	not	available
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Appendix	B:	Total	Expenditures	and	Administrative	Expenditures	per	Child
Created:	07/27/2015

Last	updated:	07/30/2015

Page	1

Charter	School	Name:

B.	Financial	Information	
This	information	is	required	of	ALL	charter	schools.	Provide	the	following	measures	of	fiscal	performance	of	the	charter
school	in	Appendix	B	(Total	Expenditures	and	Administrative	Expenditures	Per	Child):
	

1.	Total	Expenditures	Per	Child

To	calculate	‘Total	Expenditures	per	Child’	take	total	expenditures	(from	the	unaudited	2014-15	Schedule	of	Functional	Expenses)	and
divide	by	the	year	end	per	pupil	count.	(Integers	Only.	No	dollar	signs	or	commas).

Line	1:	Total	Expenditures 1866334

Line	2:	Year	End	Per	Pupil	Count 84

Line	3:	Divide	Line	1	by	Line	2 22218

2.	Administrative	Expenditures	per	Child

To	calculate	‘Administrative	Expenditures	per	Child'	take	the	relevant	portion	from	the	‘personnel	services	cost’	row	and	the
‘management	and	general’	column	(from	the	unaudited	2014-15	Schedule	of	Functional	Expenses)	and	divide	by	the	year	end	per	pupil
count.		The	relevant	portion	that	must	be	included	in	this	calculation	is	defined	as	follows:

Administrative	Expenditures:		Administration	and	management	of	the	charter	school	includes	the	activities	and	personnel	of	the	offices	of	the
chief	school	officers,	the	treasurer,	the	finance	or	business	offices,	the	purchasing	unit,	the	employee	personnel	offices,	the	records
management	offices,	or	a	public	information	and	services	offices.		It	also	includes	those	administrative	and	management	services	provided
by	other	organizations	or	corporations	on	behalf	of	the	charter	school	for	which	the	charter	school	pays	a	fee	or	other	compensation.		
	
Please	note	the	following:

Do	not	include	the	FTE	of	personnel	dedicated	to	administration	of	the	instructional	programs.
Do	not	include	Employee	Benefit	costs	or	expenditures	in	the	above	calculations.	
A	template	for	the	Schedule	of	Functional	Expenses	is	provided	on	page	20	of	the	2014-15	Annual	Report	Guidelines	to	assist
schools	identify	the	categories	of	expenses	needed	to	compute	the	two	per	pupil	calculations.	This	template	does	not	need	to	be
completed	or	submitted	on	August	1st	as	it	will	be	submitted	November	1st	as	part	of	the	audited	financial	statements.	Therefore
schools	should	use	unaudited	amounts	for	these	per	pupil	calculations.	(See	the	2014-15	Annual	Report	Guidelines	in	"Resources"
area	of	your	portal	task	page).

To	calculate	‘Administrative	Expenditures	per	Child'	take	the	relevant	portion	from	the	‘personnel	services	cost’	row	and
the	‘management	and	general’	column	(from	the	2014-15	Schedule	of	Functional	Expenses)	and	divide	by	the	year	end
per	pupil	count.	(Integers	Only.	No	dollar	signs	or	commas).



2	of	2

Line	1:	Relevant	Personnel	Services	Cost	(Row) 150672

Line	2:	Management	and	General	Cost	(Column) 13500

Line	3:	Sum	of	Line	1	and	Line	2 164172

Line	4:	Year	End	Per	Pupil	Count 84

Line	5:	Divide	Line	3	by	the	Year	End	Per	Pupil	Count 1954

Thank	you.



 TEMPLATE TABS 

1- GRAY tab contains the Instructions
Provides description of tabs and input requirements.

2- BLUE tabs require input of information

Complete when submitting Actual Quarter 4.

 CELL COLORS & GUIDANCE COMMENTS 

 = Enter information into the light BLUE shaded cells.

 = Cells labeled in ORANGE containe guidance regarding the input of information.

Ver. 20150608

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS FOR
ANNUAL BUDGET/QUARTERLY REPORT

Instructions

1.) Name of School Enter school name, contact information and academic year for the 
yearly budget and quarterly reports.

2.) Enrollment Enter enrollment information on this tab.  Use for inputting BOTH 
Annual Budget (& Revisions) and Quarterly Actuals.  Includes:
>Enrollment by Grade
>Enrollment by District

3.) Staffing Plan Enter staffing plan information on this tab.  Use for inputing BOTH 
Annual Budget (& Revisions) and Quarterly Actuals.  Includes:
>Full Time Equivalent (FTE), by Position Category, By Quarter
>Average Wage, by Position Category, By Quarter

4.) Yearly Budget Enter data in light blue cells.
>Enrollment data and Per Pupil Revenue for the current year are 
populated based upon input on tab "2.) Enrollment."
>Avg FTE and Personnel Costs for current year are populated based 
upon input on tab "3.) Staffing Plan."
>"Pior Year" column may be completed based upon preliminary data, 
and adjusted with Annual Audited data when the Quarter 2 Actuals are 
being submitted.
>Budget Revisions, as necessary and approved by the school's Board 
of Directors, should be submitted when submitting Quarterly Actuals.

5.) Balance Sheet Enter data in light blue cells.
>"Pior Year" column may be completed based upon preliminary data, 
and adjusted with Annual Audited data when the Quarter 2 Actuals are 
being submitted.

6.) Quarterly Report Enter data in light blue cells.
>Enrollment data and Per Pupil Revenue for the current year are 
populated based upon input on tab "2.) Enrollment."
>Avg FTE and Personnel Costs for current year are populated based 
upon input on tab "3.) Staffing Plan."

7.) Annual Report Requirement

=  Cells containing RED triangles in the upper right corner contain "guidance comments" on that particular line item.  
Please "mouse-over" the triangle to reveal each comment.

file:///tmp/
file:///tmp/
file:///tmp/
file:///tmp/
file:///tmp/
file:///tmp/
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Charter Funding Alphabetical By NYS School District
* (Sum of Charter School Basic Tuition and Supplemental Basic Tuition)

School District Name
District 
Code

Final 2014-15 
Basic Tuition*

Final 2015-16 
Basic Tuition*
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ANNUAL BUDGET & QUARTERLY REPORT TEMPLATE

PUC Achieve Charter Academy

Contact Name: Lisa Tovar
Contact Title: CFO-PUC National
Contact Email:
Contact Phone:

Current Academic Year: 2015-16
Prior Academic Year: #NAME?
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PUC ACHIEVE CHARTER ACADEMY
2015-16

ENROLLMENT BY GRADES

GRADES K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7
INITIAL BUDGETED ENROLLMENT 70 78 0
TOTAL ENROLLMENT = 148

ENROLLMENT BY DISTRICT
Funding by District

PRIOR YEAR
ACTUAL QUARTER 1 QUARTER 2 QUARTER 3 QUARTER 4

Original Revised Original Revised Original Revised Original
NUMBER OF SCHOOL DISTRICTS ENROLLED: 3 2 0 2 0 2 0 2
NUMBER OF STUDENTS ENROLLED: 84 185 0 185 0 185 0 185

PRIOR YEAR
#NAME? QUARTER 1 QUARTER 2 QUARTER 3 QUARTER 4

PRIMARY/OTHER DISTRICT NAME(S)
1 PRIMARY District ROCHESTER CITY SD 82 184 184 184 184
2 SECONDARY District EAST IRONDEQUOIT CSD 1
3 Other District 3 WHEATLAND-CHILI CSD 1
4 Other District 4 GREECE CSD 1 1 1 1
5 Other District 5 (Select from drop-down list)

Other District 6 (Select from drop-down list)
Other District 7 (Select from drop-down list)
Other District 8 (Select from drop-down list)
Other District 9 (Select from drop-down list)
Other District 10 (Select from drop-down list)
Other District 11 (Select from drop-down list)
Other District 12 (Select from drop-down list)
Other District 13 (Select from drop-down list)
Other District 14 (Select from drop-down list)
Other District 15 (Select from drop-down list)
Other District 16 (Select from drop-down list)
Other District 17 (Select from drop-down list)
Other District 18 (Select from drop-down list)
Other District 19 (Select from drop-down list)
Other District 20 (Select from drop-down list)
Other District 21 (Select from drop-down list)
Other District 22 (Select from drop-down list)
Other District 23 (Select from drop-down list)
Other District 24 (Select from drop-down list)
Other District 25 (Select from drop-down list)
Other District 26 (Select from drop-down list)
Other District 27 (Select from drop-down list)
Other District 28 (Select from drop-down list)
Other District 29 (Select from drop-down list)
Other District 30 (Select from drop-down list)
Other District 31 (Select from drop-down list)
Other District 32 (Select from drop-down list)
Other District 33 (Select from drop-down list)
Other District 34 (Select from drop-down list)
Other District 35 (Select from drop-down list)
Other District 36 (Select from drop-down list)
Other District 37 (Select from drop-down list)
Other District 38 (Select from drop-down list)
Other District 39 (Select from drop-down list)
Other District 40 (Select from drop-down list)
Other District 41 (Select from drop-down list)
Other District 42 (Select from drop-down list)
Other District 43 (Select from drop-down list)

Other District 44 (Select from drop-down list)
Other District 45 (Select from drop-down list)
Other District 46 (Select from drop-down list)
Other District 47 (Select from drop-down list)
Other District 48 (Select from drop-down list)
Other District 49 (Select from drop-down list)
Other District 50 (Select from drop-down list)

ANNUAL BUDGET
TOTAL DISTRICTS/ENROLLMENT BY QUARTER

*NOTE:
IF there are NO Annual Budget revisions leave "Revised Budgeted Enrollment" Column(s) COMPLETELY 
BLANK.
IF "Revised Budgeted Enrollment" column is utilized, all cells in the entire column should be completed.

ANNUAL BUDGET
ENROLLMENT BY QUARTER

Actual 
Enrollment

Original 
Budgeted 
Enrollment

Revised 
Budgeted 
Enrollment

Original 
Budgeted 
Enrollment

Revised 
Budgeted 
Enrollment

Original 
Budgeted 
Enrollment

Revised 
Budgeted 
Enrollment

Original 
Budgeted 
Enrollment
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PUC ACHIEVE CHARTER ACADEMY
2015-16

ENROLLMENT BY GRADES

8 9 10 11 12

ENROLLMENT BY DISTRICT
Funding by District

QUARTER 4 QUARTER 1 QUARTER 2 QUARTER 3 QUARTER 4
Revised Actual Actual Actual Actual

0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0

ACTUAL ENROLLMENT BY QUARTER
QUARTER 4 QUARTER 1 QUARTER 2 QUARTER 3 QUARTER 4

ANNUAL BUDGET
TOTAL DISTRICTS/ENROLLMENT BY QUARTER

ACTUAL QUARTERLY
TOTAL DISTRICTS/ENROLLMENT

IF there are NO Annual Budget revisions leave "Revised Budgeted Enrollment" Column(s) COMPLETELY 

 Budgeted Enrollment" column is utilized, all cells in the entire column should be completed.

ANNUAL BUDGET
ENROLLMENT BY QUARTER

Revised 
Budgeted 
Enrollment

Actual 
Enrollment

Actual 
Enrollment

Actual 
Enrollment

Actual 
Enrollment
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PUC ACHIEVE CHARTER ACADEMY
2015-16

STAFFING PLAN - FULL TIME EQUIVALENT ("FTE")

ADMINISTRATIVE PERSONNEL FTE PRIOR YEAR ANNUAL BUDGETED FTE
2014-15  Q1  Q2  Q3  Q4 
ACTUAL  Original  Revised  Original  Revised  Original  Revised  Original 

Executive Management
Instructional Management 1.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0
Deans, Directors & Coordinators
CFO / Director of Finance 0.0
Operation / Business Manager 0.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0
Administrative Staff 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 1.0 5.0 0.0 5.0 0.0 5.0 0.0 5.0

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL FTE PRIOR YEAR ANNUAL BUDGETED FTE
2014-15  Q1  Q2  Q3  Q4 
ACTUAL  Original  Revised  Original  Revised  Original  Revised  Original 

Teachers - Regular 7.0 8.0 8.0 8.0 8.0
Teachers - SPED 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0
Substitute Teachers 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5
Teaching Assistants
Specialty Teachers 2.5 2.5 2.5 2.5
Aides 2.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0
Therapists & Counselors 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0
Other
TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL 9.0 17.0 0.0 17.0 0.0 17.0 0.0 17.0

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL FTE PRIOR YEAR ANNUAL BUDGETED FTE
2014-15  Q1  Q2  Q3  Q4 
ACTUAL  Original  Revised  Original  Revised  Original  Revised  Original 

Nurse
Librarian
Custodian
Security
Other

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE FTE 10.0 22.0 0.0 22.0 0.0 22.0 0.0 22.0

*NOTE:  If there are NO budget revisions at the time of quarterly submittal leave the 'REVISED' Column(s) COMPLETELY BLANK.
IF the Revised Budget column IS utilized, the ENTIRE column should be completed for both the FTE and WAGES sections.

 *NOTE:  Enter the number of FTE 
positions in the "blue" cells.

 *NOTE:  Enter the number of FTE 
positions in the "blue" cells.

 *NOTE:  Enter the number of FTE 
positions in the "blue" cells.
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PUC ACHIEVE CHARTER ACADEMY

STAFFING PLAN - WAGES

ADMINISTRATIVE PERSONNEL WAGES PRIOR YEAR ANNUAL BUDGETED WAGES
2014-15  Q1  Q2  Q3  Q4 
ACTUAL  Original  Revised  Original  Revised  Original  Revised  Original 

Executive Management
Instructional Management  87,000.00  76,942.50  76,942.50  76,942.50  76,942.50 
Deans, Directors & Coordinators  64,000.00 
CFO / Director of Finance
Operation / Business Manager  52,000.00  70,000.00  70,000.00  70,000.00  70,000.00 
Administrative Staff  42,000.00  36,996.00  36,996.00  36,996.00  36,996.00 

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL WAGES PRIOR YEAR ANNUAL BUDGETED WAGES
2014-15  Q1  Q2  Q3  Q4 
ACTUAL  Original  Revised  Original  Revised  Original  Revised  Original 

Teachers - Regular  61,345.00  62,165.32  62,165.32  62,165.32  62,165.32 
Teachers - SPED  60,293.00  61,945.86  61,945.86  61,945.86  61,945.86 
Substitute Teachers  22,496.00  25,000.00  25,000.00  25,000.00  25,000.00 
Teaching Assistants
Specialty Teachers  49,685.00  50,359.58  50,359.58  50,359.58  50,359.58 
Aides  25,000.00  25,000.00  25,000.00  25,000.00  25,000.00 
Therapists & Counselors  53,029.00  53,040.00  53,040.00  53,040.00  53,040.00 
Other

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL WAGESPRIOR YEAR ANNUAL BUDGETED WAGES
2014-15  Q1  Q2  Q3  Q4 
ACTUAL  Original  Revised  Original  Revised  Original  Revised  Original 

Nurse
Librarian
Custodian
Security
Other

 *NOTE:  Enter the average salary for each 
category in the "blue" cells.

 *NOTE:  Enter the average salary for each 
category in the "blue" cells.

 *NOTE:  Enter the average salary for each 
category in the "blue" cells.
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PUC ACHIEVE CHARTER ACADEMY
2015-16

STAFFING PLAN - FULL TIME EQUIVALENT ("FTE")

ADMINISTRATIVE PERSONNEL FTE

Executive Management
Instructional Management
Deans, Directors & Coordinators
CFO / Director of Finance
Operation / Business Manager
Administrative Staff
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL FTE

Teachers - Regular
Teachers - SPED
Substitute Teachers
Teaching Assistants
Specialty Teachers
Aides
Therapists & Counselors
Other
TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL FTE

Nurse
Librarian
Custodian
Security
Other

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE FTE

 *NOTE:  Enter the number of FTE 
positions in the "blue" cells.

 *NOTE:  Enter the number of FTE 
positions in the "blue" cells.

 *NOTE:  Enter the number of FTE 
positions in the "blue" cells.

PUC ACHIEVE CHARTER ACADEMY
2015-16

STAFFING PLAN - FULL TIME EQUIVALENT ("FTE")

ANNUAL BUDGETED FTE ACTUAL QUARTERLY FTE  Description of Assumptions 
 Q4  Q1  Q2  Q3  Q4 

 Revised  Actual  Actual  Actual  Actual 

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

ANNUAL BUDGETED FTE ACTUAL QUARTERLY FTE  Description of Assumptions 
 Q4  Q1  Q2  Q3  Q4 

 Revised  Actual  Actual  Actual  Actual 

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

ANNUAL BUDGETED FTE ACTUAL QUARTERLY FTE  Description of Assumptions 
 Q4  Q1  Q2  Q3  Q4 

 Revised  Actual  Actual  Actual  Actual 

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

  If there are NO budget revisions at the time of quarterly submittal leave the 'REVISED' Column(s) COMPLETELY BLANK.
IF the Revised Budget column IS utilized, the ENTIRE column should be completed for both the FTE and WAGES sections.

*NOTE:  State the assumptions that are being 
made for personnel FTE levels in the section 
provided below.
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PUC ACHIEVE CHARTER ACADEMY

STAFFING PLAN - WAGES

ADMINISTRATIVE PERSONNEL WAGES

Executive Management
Instructional Management
Deans, Directors & Coordinators
CFO / Director of Finance
Operation / Business Manager
Administrative Staff

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL WAGES

Teachers - Regular
Teachers - SPED
Substitute Teachers
Teaching Assistants
Specialty Teachers
Aides
Therapists & Counselors
Other

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL WAGES

Nurse
Librarian
Custodian
Security
Other

 *NOTE:  Enter the average salary for each 
category in the "blue" cells.

 *NOTE:  Enter the average salary for each 
category in the "blue" cells.

 *NOTE:  Enter the average salary for each 
category in the "blue" cells.

PUC ACHIEVE CHARTER ACADEMY

STAFFING PLAN - WAGES

ANNUAL BUDGETED WAGES ACTUAL QUARTERLY WAGES  Description of Assumptions 
 Q4  Q1  Q2  Q3  Q4 

 Revised  Actual  Actual  Actual  Actual 

ANNUAL BUDGETED WAGES ACTUAL QUARTERLY WAGES  Description of Assumptions 
 Q4  Q1  Q2  Q3  Q4 

 Revised  Actual  Actual  Actual  Actual 

ANNUAL BUDGETED WAGES ACTUAL QUARTERLY WAGES  Description of Assumptions 
 Q4  Q1  Q2  Q3  Q4 

 Revised  Actual  Actual  Actual  Actual 
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PUC ACHIEVE CHARTER ACADEMY
Budget / Operating Plan

2015-16

Total Revenue  1,940,664 #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

Total Expenses  1,937,351 #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
Net Income  3,313 #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
Actual Student Enrollment  84  185  -  -  185  -  -  185 

 Prior Year Actual  1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30  2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31  3rd Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31 

#NAME?  Variance  Variance 

REVENUE

REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES  2015-16 
Per Pupil Revenue Per Pupil Rate

ROCHESTER CITY SD #NAME?  1,053,910 #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
EAST IRONDEQUOIT CSD #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
WHEATLAND-CHILI CSD #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
GREECE CSD #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
- #N/A  - #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A
- #N/A  - #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A
- #N/A  - #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A
- #N/A  - #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A
- #N/A  - #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A
- #N/A  - #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A
- #N/A  - #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A
- #N/A  - #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A
- #N/A  - #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A
- #N/A  - #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A
- #N/A  - #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A
ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Weighted Avg ) #N/A  17,572 #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME? #N/A

#NAME?  1,071,482 #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

Special Education Revenue  -  -  - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?  - 
Grants

Stimulus  -  -  - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?  - 
DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Development)  -  -  - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?  - 
Other  -  -  - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?  - 

Other  1,167  75,000  - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?  - 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES  1,072,649 #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING
IDEA Special Needs  -  -  - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?  - 
Title I  -  42,000  - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?  - 
Title Funding - Other  -  -  - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?  - 
School Food Service (Free Lunch)  30,435  12,000  - #NAME?  12,000  - #NAME?  12,000 
Grants

Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation  556,370  25,841  - #NAME?  25,841  - #NAME?  25,841 
Other  -  -  - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?  - 

Other  278,250  -  - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?  - 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES  865,055  79,841  - #NAME?  37,841  - #NAME?  37,841 

LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE
Contributions and Donations  -  -  - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?  - 
Fundraising  1,700  -  - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?  - 
Erate Reimbursement  -  -  - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?  - 
Earnings on Investments  -  -  - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?  - 
Interest Income  -  -  - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?  - 
Food Service (Income from meals)  1,005  -  - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?  - 
Text Book  -  -  - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?  - 
OTHER  255  -  - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?  - 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES  2,960  -  - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?  - 

TOTAL REVENUE  1,940,664 #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

 Original 
Budget 

 Revised 
Budget 

 Original 
Budget 

 Revised 
Budget 

 Original 
Budget 

NOTE* If there are NO budget revisions at the time of quarterly submittal leave 'REVISED' Column(s) COMPLETELY BLANK.
If Revised Budget column is utilized, the entire column MUST be completed.

TOTAL Per Pupil Revenue (Weighted Average 
Per Pupil Funding)
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PUC ACHIEVE CHARTER ACADEMY
Budget / Operating Plan

2015-16

Total Revenue  1,940,664 #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

Total Expenses  1,937,351 #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
Net Income  3,313 #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
Actual Student Enrollment  84  185  -  -  185  -  -  185 

 Prior Year Actual  1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30  2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31  3rd Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31 

#NAME?  Variance  Variance 
 Original 
Budget 

 Revised 
Budget 

 Original 
Budget 

 Revised 
Budget 

 Original 
Budget 

EXPENSES

ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS

Executive Management  -  -  -  - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?  - 
Instructional Management  2.00  144,304  38,471  - #NAME?  38,471  - #NAME?  38,471 
Deans, Directors & Coordinators  -  100,420  -  - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?  - 
CFO / Director of Finance  -  -  -  - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?  - 
Operation / Business Manager  1.00  15,560  17,500  - #NAME?  17,500  - #NAME?  17,500 
Administrative Staff  2.00  72,173  18,498  - #NAME?  18,498  - #NAME?  18,498 

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF  5.00  332,457  74,469  - #NAME?  74,469  - #NAME?  74,469 

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS
Teachers - Regular  8.00  673,407  124,331  - #NAME?  124,331  - #NAME?  124,331 
Teachers - SPED  2.00  -  30,973  - #NAME?  30,973  - #NAME?  30,973 
Substitute Teachers  0.50  22,856  3,125  - #NAME?  3,125  - #NAME?  3,125 
Teaching Assistants  -  -  -  - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?  - 
Specialty Teachers  2.50  -  31,475  - #NAME?  31,475  - #NAME?  31,475 
Aides  3.00  5,461  18,750  - #NAME?  18,750  - #NAME?  18,750 
Therapists & Counselors  1.00  -  13,260  - #NAME?  13,260  - #NAME?  13,260 
Other  -  16,562  -  - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?  - 

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL  17.00  718,286  221,913  - #NAME?  221,913  - #NAME?  221,913 

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS
Nurse  -  -  -  - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?  - 
Librarian  -  -  -  - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?  - 
Custodian  -  -  -  - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?  - 
Security  -  -  -  - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?  - 
Other  -  -  -  - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?  - 

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL  -  -  -  - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?  - 

SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS  22.00  1,050,743  296,383  - #NAME?  296,383  - #NAME?  296,383 

PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS
Payroll Taxes  97,408  68,167.99  - #NAME?  68,167.99  - #NAME?  68,167.99 
Fringe / Employee Benefits  28,890  8,891.48  - #NAME?  8,891.48  - #NAME?  8,891.48 
Retirement / Pension  5,076  14,819.13  - #NAME?  14,819.13  - #NAME?  14,819.13 

TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS  131,374  91,879  - #NAME?  91,879  - #NAME?  91,879 

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS  22.00  1,182,117  388,261  - #NAME?  388,261  - #NAME?  388,261 

CONTRACTED SERVICES
Accounting / Audit  -  -  - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?  - 
Legal  6,728  -  - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?  - 
Management Company Fee  72,000 #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?
Nurse Services  -  -  - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?  - 
Food Service / School Lunch  -  12,000  - #NAME?  12,000  - #NAME?  12,000 
Payroll Services  -  -  - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?  - 
Special Ed Services  -  -  - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?  - 
Titlement Services (i.e. Title I)  -  -  - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?  - 

Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting  19,154  3,000  - #NAME?  3,000  - #NAME?  3,000 
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES  97,882 #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?

 Avg. No. of 
Positions 
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PUC ACHIEVE CHARTER ACADEMY
Budget / Operating Plan

2015-16

Total Revenue  1,940,664 #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

Total Expenses  1,937,351 #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
Net Income  3,313 #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
Actual Student Enrollment  84  185  -  -  185  -  -  185 

 Prior Year Actual  1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30  2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31  3rd Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31 

#NAME?  Variance  Variance 
 Original 
Budget 

 Revised 
Budget 

 Original 
Budget 

 Revised 
Budget 

 Original 
Budget 

SCHOOL OPERATIONS
Board Expenses  -  -  - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?  - 
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials  49,428  10,000  - #NAME?  10,000  - #NAME?
Special Ed Supplies & Materials  -  -  - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?  - 
Textbooks / Workbooks  37,949  26,000  - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?  - 
Supplies & Materials other  16,087  25,000  - #NAME?  3,000  - #NAME?  3,000 
Equipment / Furniture  27,488  -  - #NAME?  5,000  - #NAME?  5,000 
Telephone  7,218  1,750  - #NAME?  1,750  - #NAME?  1,750 
Technology  -  11,131  - #NAME?  11,131  - #NAME?  11,131 
Student Testing & Assessment  96,942  5,000  - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?  - 
Field Trips  265  -  - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?  - 
Transportation (student)

 -  40,000  - #NAME?  11,667  - #NAME?  6,667 

Student Services - other  27,534  14,000  - #NAME?  14,000  - #NAME?  14,000 
Office Expense  45,978  -  - #NAME?  6,000  - #NAME?  - 
Staff Development  860  -  - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?  - 
Staff Recruitment  3,169  -  - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?  - 
Student Recruitment / Marketing  2,967  -  - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?  - 
School Meals / Lunch  50,199  -  - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?  - 
Travel (Staff)  29,242  2,940  - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?  - 
Fundraising  -  -  - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?  - 

Other  25,578  40,000  - #NAME?  15,000  - #NAME?  5,000 
TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS  420,904  175,821  - #NAME?  77,548  - #NAME?  46,548 

FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE
Insurance

 16,574  5,125  - #NAME?  5,125  - #NAME?  5,125 

Janitorial  810  2,500  - #NAME?  2,500  - #NAME?  2,500 
Building and Land Rent / Lease / Facility Finance Interest  123,836  60,000.00  - #NAME?  60,000  - #NAME?  60,000 
Repairs & Maintenance  14,957  10,000  - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?  - 
Equipment / Furniture  -  5,000  - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?  4,000 
Security  -  -  - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?  - 

Utilities  55,271  10,250  - #NAME?  10,250  - #NAME?  10,250 

TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE  211,448  92,875  - #NAME?  77,875  - #NAME?  81,875 

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION  -  250  - #NAME?  250  - #NAME?  250 
RESERVES / CONTINGENCY  25,000  -  - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?  25,000 

TOTAL EXPENSES  1,937,351 #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?

NET INCOME  3,313 #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
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PUC ACHIEVE CHARTER ACADEMY
Budget / Operating Plan

2015-16

Total Revenue  1,940,664 #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

Total Expenses  1,937,351 #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
Net Income  3,313 #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
Actual Student Enrollment  84  185  -  -  185  -  -  185 

 Prior Year Actual  1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30  2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31  3rd Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31 

#NAME?  Variance  Variance 
 Original 
Budget 

 Revised 
Budget 

 Original 
Budget 

 Revised 
Budget 

 Original 
Budget 

ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries*
Number of Districts:  3  2  -  -  2  -  -  2 

ROCHESTER CITY SD  184.0  82  184  -  -  184  -  -  184 
EAST IRONDEQUOIT CSD  -  1  -  -  -  -  -  -  - 
WHEATLAND-CHILI CSD  -  1  -  -  -  -  -  -  - 
GREECE CSD  1.0  -  1  -  -  1  -  -  1 
-  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  - 
-  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  - 
-  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  - 
-  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  - 
-  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  - 
-  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  - 
-  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  - 
-  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  - 
-  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  - 
-  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  - 
-  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  - 

ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Weighted Avg )  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  - 

TOTAL ENROLLMENT  84  185  -  -  185  -  -  185 

REVENUE PER PUPIL  23,103 #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?

EXPENSES PER PUPIL  23,064 #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?
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Total Revenue

Total Expenses
Net Income
Actual Student Enrollment

REVENUE

REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES  2015-16 
Per Pupil Revenue Per Pupil Rate

ROCHESTER CITY SD #NAME?
EAST IRONDEQUOIT CSD #NAME?
WHEATLAND-CHILI CSD #NAME?
GREECE CSD #NAME?
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Weighted Avg ) #N/A

#NAME?

Special Education Revenue
Grants

Stimulus
DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Development)
Other

Other

TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES

REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING
IDEA Special Needs
Title I
Title Funding - Other
School Food Service (Free Lunch)
Grants

Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation
Other

Other 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES

LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE
Contributions and Donations
Fundraising
Erate Reimbursement
Earnings on Investments
Interest Income
Food Service (Income from meals)
Text Book
OTHER

TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES

TOTAL REVENUE 

TOTAL Per Pupil Revenue (Weighted Average 
Per Pupil Funding)

PUC ACHIEVE CHARTER ACADEMY
Budget / Operating Plan

2015-16

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
 -  -  185  -  - 

 3rd Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31  4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30 

 Variance  Variance 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

#N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME?
#N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME?
#N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME?
#N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME?
#N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME?
#N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME?
#N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME?
#N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME?
#N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME?
#N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME?
#N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME?
#N/A #NAME? #N/A #N/A #NAME?

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

 - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?

 - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?
 - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?
 - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?
 - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

 - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?
 - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?
 - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?
 - #NAME?  12,000  - #NAME?

 - #NAME?  25,841  - #NAME?
 - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?
 - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?

 - #NAME?  37,841  - #NAME?

 - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?
 - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?
 - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?
 - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?
 - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?
 - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?
 - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?
 - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?

 - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

 Revised 
Budget 

 Original 
Budget 

 Revised 
Budget 

NOTE* If there are NO budget revisions at the time of quarterly submittal leave 'REVISED' Column(s) COMPLETELY BLANK.
If Revised Budget column is utilized, the entire column MUST be completed.
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Total Revenue

Total Expenses
Net Income
Actual Student Enrollment

EXPENSES

ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS

Executive Management  - 
Instructional Management  2.00 
Deans, Directors & Coordinators  - 
CFO / Director of Finance  - 
Operation / Business Manager  1.00 
Administrative Staff  2.00 

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF  5.00 

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS
Teachers - Regular  8.00 
Teachers - SPED  2.00 
Substitute Teachers  0.50 
Teaching Assistants  - 
Specialty Teachers  2.50 
Aides  3.00 
Therapists & Counselors  1.00 
Other  - 

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL  17.00 

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS
Nurse  - 
Librarian  - 
Custodian  - 
Security  - 
Other  - 

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL  - 

SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS  22.00 

PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS
Payroll Taxes
Fringe / Employee Benefits
Retirement / Pension

TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS  22.00 

CONTRACTED SERVICES
Accounting / Audit 
Legal
Management Company Fee
Nurse Services
Food Service / School Lunch
Payroll Services
Special Ed Services
Titlement Services (i.e. Title I)

Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES

 Avg. No. of 
Positions 

PUC ACHIEVE CHARTER ACADEMY
Budget / Operating Plan

2015-16

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
 -  -  185  -  - 

 3rd Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31  4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30 

 Variance  Variance 
 Revised 
Budget 

 Original 
Budget 

 Revised 
Budget 

 - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?
 - #NAME?  38,471  - #NAME?
 - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?
 - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?
 - #NAME?  17,500  - #NAME?
 - #NAME?  18,498  - #NAME?

 - #NAME?  74,469  - #NAME?

 - #NAME?  124,331  - #NAME?
 - #NAME?  30,973  - #NAME?
 - #NAME?  3,125  - #NAME?
 - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?
 - #NAME?  31,475  - #NAME?
 - #NAME?  18,750  - #NAME?
 - #NAME?  13,260  - #NAME?

 - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?
 - #NAME?  221,913  - #NAME?

 - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?
 - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?
 - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?
 - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?
 - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?

 - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?

 - #NAME?  296,383  - #NAME?

 - #NAME?  68,167.99  - #NAME?
 - #NAME?  8,891.48  - #NAME?
 - #NAME?  14,906.60  - #NAME?
 - #NAME?  91,966  - #NAME?

 - #NAME?  388,349  - #NAME?

 - #NAME?  7,578  - #NAME?
 - #NAME?  3,500  - #NAME?
 - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME?
 - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?
 - #NAME?  12,000  - #NAME?
 - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?
 - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?
 - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?
 - #NAME?  3,000  - #NAME?

 - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME?
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Total Revenue

Total Expenses
Net Income
Actual Student Enrollment

SCHOOL OPERATIONS
Board Expenses
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials
Special Ed Supplies & Materials
Textbooks / Workbooks
Supplies & Materials other
Equipment / Furniture
Telephone 
Technology
Student Testing & Assessment
Field Trips
Transportation (student)

Student Services - other
Office Expense
Staff Development
Staff Recruitment
Student Recruitment / Marketing
School Meals / Lunch
Travel (Staff)
Fundraising

Other
TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS

FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE
Insurance

Janitorial
Building and Land Rent / Lease / Facility Finance Interest
Repairs & Maintenance 
Equipment / Furniture
Security

Utilities
TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION
RESERVES / CONTINGENCY

TOTAL EXPENSES

NET INCOME

PUC ACHIEVE CHARTER ACADEMY
Budget / Operating Plan

2015-16

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
 -  -  185  -  - 

 3rd Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31  4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30 

 Variance  Variance 
 Revised 
Budget 

 Original 
Budget 

 Revised 
Budget 

 - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?
 - #NAME?  - #NAME?
 - #NAME?  7,000  - #NAME?
 - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?
 - #NAME?  751  - #NAME?
 - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?
 - #NAME?  1,750  - #NAME?
 - #NAME?  11,131  - #NAME?
 - #NAME?  5,000  - #NAME?
 - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?

 - #NAME?  6,667  - #NAME?

 - #NAME?  14,000  - #NAME?
 - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?
 - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?
 - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?
 - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?
 - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?
 - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?
 - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?
 - #NAME?  15,000  - #NAME?

 - #NAME?  61,299  - #NAME?

 - #NAME?  5,125  - #NAME?

 - #NAME?  2,500  - #NAME?
 - #NAME?  60,000  - #NAME?
 - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?
 - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?
 - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?
 - #NAME?  10,250  - #NAME?

 - #NAME?  77,875  - #NAME?

 - #NAME?  250  - #NAME?
 - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?

 - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME?

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
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Total Revenue

Total Expenses
Net Income
Actual Student Enrollment

ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries*
Number of Districts:

ROCHESTER CITY SD  184.0 
EAST IRONDEQUOIT CSD  - 
WHEATLAND-CHILI CSD  - 
GREECE CSD  1.0 
-  - 
-  - 
-  - 
-  - 
-  - 
-  - 
-  - 
-  - 
-  - 
-  - 
-  - 

ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Weighted Avg )  - 

TOTAL ENROLLMENT

REVENUE PER PUPIL

EXPENSES PER PUPIL

PUC ACHIEVE CHARTER ACADEMY
Budget / Operating Plan

2015-16

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
 -  -  185  -  - 

 3rd Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31  4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30 

 Variance  Variance 
 Revised 
Budget 

 Original 
Budget 

 Revised 
Budget 

 -  -  2  -  - 
 -  -  184  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  - 
 -  -  1  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  - 

 -  -  -  -  - 

 -  -  185  -  - 

 - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME?

 - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME?
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Total Revenue

Total Expenses
Net Income
Actual Student Enrollment

REVENUE

REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES  2015-16 
Per Pupil Revenue Per Pupil Rate

ROCHESTER CITY SD #NAME?
EAST IRONDEQUOIT CSD #NAME?
WHEATLAND-CHILI CSD #NAME?
GREECE CSD #NAME?
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Weighted Avg ) #N/A

#NAME?

Special Education Revenue
Grants

Stimulus
DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Development)
Other

Other

TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES

REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING
IDEA Special Needs
Title I
Title Funding - Other
School Food Service (Free Lunch)
Grants

Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation
Other

Other 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES

LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE
Contributions and Donations
Fundraising
Erate Reimbursement
Earnings on Investments
Interest Income
Food Service (Income from meals)
Text Book
OTHER

TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES

TOTAL REVENUE 

TOTAL Per Pupil Revenue (Weighted Average 
Per Pupil Funding)

PUC ACHIEVE CHARTER ACADEMY
Budget / Operating Plan

2015-16

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

 Total Year  VARIANCE 

 Variance 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

#N/A #NAME? #NAME? #N/A #NAME?
#N/A #NAME? #NAME? #N/A #NAME?
#N/A #NAME? #NAME? #N/A #NAME?
#N/A #NAME? #NAME? #N/A #NAME?
#N/A #NAME? #NAME? #N/A #NAME?
#N/A #NAME? #NAME? #N/A #NAME?
#N/A #NAME? #NAME? #N/A #NAME?
#N/A #NAME? #NAME? #N/A #NAME?
#N/A #NAME? #NAME? #N/A #NAME?
#N/A #NAME? #NAME? #N/A #NAME?
#N/A #NAME? #NAME? #N/A #NAME?
#N/A #NAME? #NAME? #N/A #NAME?

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

 - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME?

 - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME?
 - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME?
 - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME?

 75,000 #NAME? #NAME?  73,833 #NAME?

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

 - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME?
 42,000 #NAME? #NAME?  42,000 #NAME?

 - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME?
 48,000 #NAME? #NAME?  17,565 #NAME?

 103,365 #NAME? #NAME?  (453,005) #NAME?
 - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME?
 - #NAME? #NAME?  (278,250) #NAME?

 193,365 #NAME? #NAME?  (671,690) #NAME?

 - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME?
 - #NAME? #NAME?  (1,700) #NAME?
 - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME?
 - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME?
 - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME?
 - #NAME? #NAME?  (1,005) #NAME?
 - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME?
 - #NAME? #NAME?  (255) #NAME?

 - #NAME? #NAME?  (2,960) #NAME?

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

 Original 
Budget 

 Revised 
Budget 

 Original 
Budget vs. 
PY Budget 

 Revised 
Budget vs. 
PY Budget 
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Total Revenue

Total Expenses
Net Income
Actual Student Enrollment

EXPENSES

ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS

Executive Management  - 
Instructional Management  2.00 
Deans, Directors & Coordinators  - 
CFO / Director of Finance  - 
Operation / Business Manager  1.00 
Administrative Staff  2.00 

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF  5.00 

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS
Teachers - Regular  8.00 
Teachers - SPED  2.00 
Substitute Teachers  0.50 
Teaching Assistants  - 
Specialty Teachers  2.50 
Aides  3.00 
Therapists & Counselors  1.00 
Other  - 

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL  17.00 

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS
Nurse  - 
Librarian  - 
Custodian  - 
Security  - 
Other  - 

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL  - 

SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS  22.00 

PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS
Payroll Taxes
Fringe / Employee Benefits
Retirement / Pension

TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS  22.00 

CONTRACTED SERVICES
Accounting / Audit 
Legal
Management Company Fee
Nurse Services
Food Service / School Lunch
Payroll Services
Special Ed Services
Titlement Services (i.e. Title I)

Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES

 Avg. No. of 
Positions 

PUC ACHIEVE CHARTER ACADEMY
Budget / Operating Plan

2015-16

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

 Total Year  VARIANCE 

 Variance 
 Original 
Budget 

 Revised 
Budget 

 Original 
Budget vs. 
PY Budget 

 Revised 
Budget vs. 
PY Budget 

 - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME?
 153,885 #NAME? #NAME?  (9,581) #NAME?

 - #NAME? #NAME?  100,420 #NAME?
 - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME?

 70,000 #NAME? #NAME?  (54,440) #NAME?
 73,992 #NAME? #NAME?  (1,819) #NAME?

 297,877 #NAME? #NAME?  34,580 #NAME?

 497,323 #NAME? #NAME?  176,084 #NAME?
 123,892 #NAME? #NAME?  (123,892) #NAME?

 12,500 #NAME? #NAME?  10,356 #NAME?
 - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME?

 125,899 #NAME? #NAME?  (125,899) #NAME?
 75,000 #NAME? #NAME?  (69,539) #NAME?
 53,040 #NAME? #NAME?  (53,040) #NAME?

 - #NAME? #NAME?  16,562 #NAME?
 887,653 #NAME? #NAME?  (169,367) #NAME?

 - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME?
 - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME?
 - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME?
 - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME?
 - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME?

 - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME?

 1,185,530 #NAME? #NAME?  (134,787) #NAME?

 272,672 #NAME? #NAME?  (175,264) #NAME?
 35,566 #NAME? #NAME?  (6,676) #NAME?
 59,364 #NAME? #NAME?  (54,288) #NAME?

 367,602 #NAME? #NAME?  (236,228) #NAME?

 1,553,132 #NAME? #NAME?  (371,015) #NAME?

 7,578 #NAME? #NAME?  (7,578) #NAME?
 3,500 #NAME? #NAME?  3,228 #NAME?

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
 - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME?

 48,000 #NAME? #NAME?  (48,000) #NAME?
 - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME?
 - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME?
 - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME?

 12,000 #NAME? #NAME?  7,154 #NAME?

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?



Page 20 of 43 tmpVL1NLW.pdf

Total Revenue

Total Expenses
Net Income
Actual Student Enrollment

SCHOOL OPERATIONS
Board Expenses
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials
Special Ed Supplies & Materials
Textbooks / Workbooks
Supplies & Materials other
Equipment / Furniture
Telephone 
Technology
Student Testing & Assessment
Field Trips
Transportation (student)

Student Services - other
Office Expense
Staff Development
Staff Recruitment
Student Recruitment / Marketing
School Meals / Lunch
Travel (Staff)
Fundraising

Other
TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS

FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE
Insurance

Janitorial
Building and Land Rent / Lease / Facility Finance Interest
Repairs & Maintenance 
Equipment / Furniture
Security

Utilities
TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION
RESERVES / CONTINGENCY

TOTAL EXPENSES

NET INCOME

PUC ACHIEVE CHARTER ACADEMY
Budget / Operating Plan

2015-16

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

 Total Year  VARIANCE 

 Variance 
 Original 
Budget 

 Revised 
Budget 

 Original 
Budget vs. 
PY Budget 

 Revised 
Budget vs. 
PY Budget 

 - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME?
 20,000 #NAME? #NAME?  29,428 #NAME?

 7,000 #NAME? #NAME?  (7,000) #NAME?
 26,000 #NAME? #NAME?  11,949 #NAME?
 31,751 #NAME? #NAME?  (15,664) #NAME?
 10,000 #NAME? #NAME?  17,488 #NAME?

 7,000 #NAME? #NAME?  218 #NAME?
 44,525 #NAME? #NAME?  (44,525) #NAME?
 10,000 #NAME? #NAME?  86,942 #NAME?

 - #NAME? #NAME?  265 #NAME?

 65,001 #NAME? #NAME?  (65,001) #NAME?

 56,000 #NAME? #NAME?  (28,466) #NAME?
 6,000 #NAME? #NAME?  39,978 #NAME?

 - #NAME? #NAME?  860 #NAME?
 - #NAME? #NAME?  3,169 #NAME?
 - #NAME? #NAME?  2,967 #NAME?
 - #NAME? #NAME?  50,199 #NAME?

 2,940 #NAME? #NAME?  26,302 #NAME?
 - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME?

 75,000 #NAME? #NAME?  (49,422) #NAME?

 361,217 #NAME? #NAME?  59,687 #NAME?

 20,500 #NAME? #NAME?  (3,926) #NAME?

 10,000 #NAME? #NAME?  (9,190) #NAME?
 240,000 #NAME? #NAME?  (116,164) #NAME?

 10,000 #NAME? #NAME?  4,957 #NAME?
 9,000 #NAME? #NAME?  (9,000) #NAME?

 - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME?
 41,000 #NAME? #NAME?  14,271 #NAME?

 330,500 #NAME? #NAME?  (119,052) #NAME?

 1,000 #NAME? #NAME?  (1,000) #NAME?
 25,000 #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME?

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
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Total Revenue

Total Expenses
Net Income
Actual Student Enrollment

ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries*
Number of Districts:

ROCHESTER CITY SD  184.0 
EAST IRONDEQUOIT CSD  - 
WHEATLAND-CHILI CSD  - 
GREECE CSD  1.0 
-  - 
-  - 
-  - 
-  - 
-  - 
-  - 
-  - 
-  - 
-  - 
-  - 
-  - 

ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Weighted Avg )  - 

TOTAL ENROLLMENT

REVENUE PER PUPIL

EXPENSES PER PUPIL

PUC ACHIEVE CHARTER ACADEMY
Budget / Operating Plan

2015-16

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

 Total Year  VARIANCE 

 Variance 
 Original 
Budget 

 Revised 
Budget 

 Original 
Budget vs. 
PY Budget 

 Revised 
Budget vs. 
PY Budget 
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Total Revenue

Total Expenses
Net Income
Actual Student Enrollment

REVENUE

REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES  2015-16 
Per Pupil Revenue Per Pupil Rate

ROCHESTER CITY SD #NAME?
EAST IRONDEQUOIT CSD #NAME?
WHEATLAND-CHILI CSD #NAME?
GREECE CSD #NAME?
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Weighted Avg ) #N/A

#NAME?

Special Education Revenue
Grants

Stimulus
DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Development)
Other

Other

TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES

REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING
IDEA Special Needs
Title I
Title Funding - Other
School Food Service (Free Lunch)
Grants

Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation
Other

Other 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES

LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE
Contributions and Donations
Fundraising
Erate Reimbursement
Earnings on Investments
Interest Income
Food Service (Income from meals)
Text Book
OTHER

TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES

TOTAL REVENUE 

TOTAL Per Pupil Revenue (Weighted Average 
Per Pupil Funding)

PUC ACHIEVE CHARTER ACADEMY
Budget / Operating Plan

2015-16

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS

Farash Foundation Grant-Transportation

CSP Grant Funds-Year 3
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Total Revenue

Total Expenses
Net Income
Actual Student Enrollment

EXPENSES

ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS

Executive Management  - 
Instructional Management  2.00 
Deans, Directors & Coordinators  - 
CFO / Director of Finance  - 
Operation / Business Manager  1.00 
Administrative Staff  2.00 

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF  5.00 

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS
Teachers - Regular  8.00 
Teachers - SPED  2.00 
Substitute Teachers  0.50 
Teaching Assistants  - 
Specialty Teachers  2.50 
Aides  3.00 
Therapists & Counselors  1.00 
Other  - 

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL  17.00 

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS
Nurse  - 
Librarian  - 
Custodian  - 
Security  - 
Other  - 

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL  - 

SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS  22.00 

PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS
Payroll Taxes
Fringe / Employee Benefits
Retirement / Pension

TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS  22.00 

CONTRACTED SERVICES
Accounting / Audit 
Legal
Management Company Fee
Nurse Services
Food Service / School Lunch
Payroll Services
Special Ed Services
Titlement Services (i.e. Title I)

Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES

 Avg. No. of 
Positions 

PUC ACHIEVE CHARTER ACADEMY
Budget / Operating Plan

2015-16

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS

Principal and AP

Director of Operations

Office Manager and Office Staff

ELA, Math, Social Science Teachers
1 Inclusion Specialist

1-PE, 1.5 Arts Teacher

Hosaka Audit Fees and 990 Tax Filing

10% Management Fee

Realizing Others Talents
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Total Revenue

Total Expenses
Net Income
Actual Student Enrollment

SCHOOL OPERATIONS
Board Expenses
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials
Special Ed Supplies & Materials
Textbooks / Workbooks
Supplies & Materials other
Equipment / Furniture
Telephone 
Technology
Student Testing & Assessment
Field Trips
Transportation (student)

Student Services - other
Office Expense
Staff Development
Staff Recruitment
Student Recruitment / Marketing
School Meals / Lunch
Travel (Staff)
Fundraising

Other
TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS

FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE
Insurance

Janitorial
Building and Land Rent / Lease / Facility Finance Interest
Repairs & Maintenance 
Equipment / Furniture
Security

Utilities
TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION
RESERVES / CONTINGENCY

TOTAL EXPENSES

NET INCOME

PUC ACHIEVE CHARTER ACADEMY
Budget / Operating Plan

2015-16

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS

CSP Supplies and Materials $55,900, 

CSP Grant Technology Purchase-$14k

Afterschool program

CSP Travel Exp $2940-PD training

PUC National Loan and Management Fee FY14-15

E3 Property

CSP Equipment-Technology server and hardware

Bus Purchases Farash Grant and RSD School 
Transporation for 1.5 Mile Radius 50 kids

Bus Insurance and Gen Liability/Workers Comp 
Insurance
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Total Revenue

Total Expenses
Net Income
Actual Student Enrollment

ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries*
Number of Districts:

ROCHESTER CITY SD  184.0 
EAST IRONDEQUOIT CSD  - 
WHEATLAND-CHILI CSD  - 
GREECE CSD  1.0 
-  - 
-  - 
-  - 
-  - 
-  - 
-  - 
-  - 
-  - 
-  - 
-  - 
-  - 

ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Weighted Avg )  - 

TOTAL ENROLLMENT

REVENUE PER PUPIL

EXPENSES PER PUPIL

PUC ACHIEVE CHARTER ACADEMY
Budget / Operating Plan

2015-16

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS
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PUC ACHIEVE CHARTER ACADEMY
BALANCE SHEET

2015-16

 Prior Year  Q1  Q2  Q3  Q4 

#NAME? As of 9/30 As of 12/31 As of 3/31 As of 6/30
ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents  $107,249  $-  $-  $-  $- 
Grants and contracts receivable  43,630  -  -  -  - 
Accounts receivables  -  -  -  -  - 
Prepaid Expenses  2,781  -  -  -  - 

Contributions and other receivables  -  -  -  -  - 
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS  153,660  -  -  -  - 

PROPERTY, BUILDING AND EQUIPMENT, net  62,881  -  -  -  - 

OTHER ASSETS  -  -  -  -  - 

TOTAL ASSETS  216,540  -  -  -  - 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and accrued expenses  $936  $-  $-  $-  $- 
Accrued payroll and benefits  63,443  -  -  -  - 
Deferred Revenue  -  -  -  -  - 
Current maturities of long-term debt  -  -  -  -  - 
Short Term Debt - Bonds, Notes Payable  100,000  -  -  -  - 

Other  -  -  -  -  - 
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES  164,379  -  -  -  - 

LONG-TERM DEBT and NOTES PAYABLE, net current maturities  -  -  -  -  - 

TOTAL LIABILITIES  164,379  -  -  -  - 

NET ASSETS
Unrestricted  52,161  -  -  -  - 

Temporarily restricted  -  -  -  -  - 

TOTAL NET ASSETS  52,161  -  -  -  - 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS  216,540  -  -  -  - 



Page 27 of 43 tmpVL1NLW.pdf

PUC ACHIEVE CHARTER ACADEMY
Budget / Operating Plan

2015-16
Total Revenue #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

Total Expenses #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
Net Income #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
Actual Student Enrollment  - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?  -  - 

 1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30  2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31  3rd Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31 

 Actual  Variance  Actual  Variance  Actual 

REVENUE
REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES

Per Pupil Revenue
ROCHESTER CITY SD #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

EAST IRONDEQUOIT CSD #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
WHEATLAND-CHILI CSD #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
GREECE CSD #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
- #N/A #N/A #NAME? #NAME? #N/A #NAME? #NAME? #N/A
- #N/A #N/A #NAME? #NAME? #N/A #NAME? #NAME? #N/A
- #N/A #N/A #NAME? #NAME? #N/A #NAME? #NAME? #N/A
- #N/A #N/A #NAME? #NAME? #N/A #NAME? #NAME? #N/A
- #N/A #N/A #NAME? #NAME? #N/A #NAME? #NAME? #N/A
- #N/A #N/A #NAME? #NAME? #N/A #NAME? #NAME? #N/A
- #N/A #N/A #NAME? #NAME? #N/A #NAME? #NAME? #N/A
- #N/A #N/A #NAME? #NAME? #N/A #NAME? #NAME? #N/A
- #N/A #N/A #NAME? #NAME? #N/A #NAME? #NAME? #N/A
- #N/A #N/A #NAME? #NAME? #N/A #NAME? #NAME? #N/A
- #N/A #N/A #NAME? #NAME? #N/A #NAME? #NAME? #N/A
ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Count = 0 ) #N/A #N/A #NAME? #NAME? #N/A #NAME? #NAME? #N/A

TOTAL Per Pupil Revenue (Weighted Average Per Pupil Funding) #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
Special Education Revenue  - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - 
Grants

Stimulus  - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - 
DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Development)  - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - 
Other  - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - 

Other  - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING
IDEA Special Needs  - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - 
Title I  - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - 
Title Funding - Other  - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - 
School Food Service (Free Lunch)  - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - 
Grants

Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation  - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - 
Other  - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - 

Other  - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES  - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - 

LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE
Contributions and Donations  - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - 
Fundraising  - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - 
Erate Reimbursement  - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - 
Earnings on Investments  - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - 
Interest Income  - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - 
Food Service (Income from meals)  - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - 
Text Book  - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - 
OTHER  - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES  - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - 

TOTAL REVENUE #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed

 Current 
Budget 

 Current 
Budget 

CY Per Pupil Rate
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PUC ACHIEVE CHARTER ACADEMY
Budget / Operating Plan

2015-16
Total Revenue #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

Total Expenses #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
Net Income #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
Actual Student Enrollment  - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?  -  - 

 1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30  2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31  3rd Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31 

 Actual  Variance  Actual  Variance  Actual 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed

 Current 
Budget 

 Current 
Budget 

EXPENSES  Quarter 0 
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS  No. of Positions 

Executive Management #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - 
Instructional Management #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - 
Deans, Directors & Coordinators #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - 
CFO / Director of Finance #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - 
Operation / Business Manager #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - 
Administrative Staff #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - 

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - 

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS
Teachers - Regular #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - 
Teachers - SPED #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - 
Substitute Teachers #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - 
Teaching Assistants #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - 
Specialty Teachers #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - 
Aides #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - 
Therapists & Counselors #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - 
Other #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - 

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - 

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS
Nurse #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - 
Librarian #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - 
Custodian #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - 
Security #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - 
Other #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - 

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - 

SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - 

PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS
Payroll Taxes  - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - 
Fringe / Employee Benefits  - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - 
Retirement / Pension  - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - 

TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS  - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - 

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - 

CONTRACTED SERVICES
Accounting / Audit  - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - 
Legal  - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - 
Management Company Fee  - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - 
Nurse Services  - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - 
Food Service / School Lunch  - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - 
Payroll Services  - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - 
Special Ed Services  - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - 
Titlement Services (i.e. Title I)  - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - 

Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting  - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - 

TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES  - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - 
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PUC ACHIEVE CHARTER ACADEMY
Budget / Operating Plan

2015-16
Total Revenue #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

Total Expenses #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
Net Income #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
Actual Student Enrollment  - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?  -  - 

 1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30  2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31  3rd Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31 

 Actual  Variance  Actual  Variance  Actual 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed

 Current 
Budget 

 Current 
Budget 

SCHOOL OPERATIONS
Board Expenses  - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - 
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials  - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - 
Special Ed Supplies & Materials  - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - 
Textbooks / Workbooks  - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - 
Supplies & Materials other  - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - 
Equipment / Furniture  - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - 
Telephone  - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - 
Technology  - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - 
Student Testing & Assessment  - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - 
Field Trips  - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - 
Transportation (student)  - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - 
Student Services - other  - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - 
Office Expense  - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - 
Staff Development  - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - 
Staff Recruitment  - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - 
Student Recruitment / Marketing  - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - 
School Meals / Lunch  - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - 
Travel (Staff)  - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - 
Fundraising  - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - 

Other  - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - 
TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS  - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - 

FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE
Insurance  - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - 
Janitorial  - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - 
Building and Land Rent / Lease / Facility Finance Interest  - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - 
Repairs & Maintenance  - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - 
Equipment / Furniture  - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - 
Security  - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - 

Utilities  - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - 

TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE  - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - 

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION  - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - 
RESERVES / CONTINGENCY  - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - 

TOTAL EXPENSES  - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - 

NET INCOME #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
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PUC ACHIEVE CHARTER ACADEMY
Budget / Operating Plan

2015-16
Total Revenue #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

Total Expenses #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
Net Income #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
Actual Student Enrollment  - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?  -  - 

 1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30  2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31  3rd Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31 

 Actual  Variance  Actual  Variance  Actual 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed

 Current 
Budget 

 Current 
Budget 

ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries*
ROCHESTER CITY SD  - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?  -  - 
EAST IRONDEQUOIT CSD  - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?  -  - 
WHEATLAND-CHILI CSD  - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?  -  - 
GREECE CSD  - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?  -  - 
-  - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?  -  - 
-  - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?  -  - 
-  - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?  -  - 
-  - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?  -  - 
-  - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?  -  - 
-  - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?  -  - 
-  - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?  -  - 
-  - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?  -  - 
-  - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?  -  - 
-  - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?  -  - 
-  - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?  -  - 

ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Count = 0 )  - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?  -  - 

TOTAL ENROLLMENT  - #NAME?  -  - #NAME?  -  - 

REVENUE PER PUPIL  - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - 

EXPENSES PER PUPIL  - #NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?  - 
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PUC ACHIEVE CHARTER ACADEMY
Budget / Operating Plan

2015-16
Total Revenue

Total Expenses
Net Income
Actual Student Enrollment

REVENUE
REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES

Per Pupil Revenue
ROCHESTER CITY SD #NAME?

EAST IRONDEQUOIT CSD #NAME?
WHEATLAND-CHILI CSD #NAME?
GREECE CSD #NAME?
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Count = 0 ) #N/A

TOTAL Per Pupil Revenue (Weighted Average Per Pupil Funding) #NAME?
Special Education Revenue
Grants

Stimulus
DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Development)
Other

Other

TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES

REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING
IDEA Special Needs
Title I
Title Funding - Other
School Food Service (Free Lunch)
Grants

Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation
Other

Other 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES

LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE
Contributions and Donations
Fundraising
Erate Reimbursement
Earnings on Investments
Interest Income
Food Service (Income from meals)
Text Book
OTHER

TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES

TOTAL REVENUE 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed

CY Per Pupil Rate

PUC ACHIEVE CHARTER ACADEMY
Budget / Operating Plan

2015-16
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME?  -  - #NAME?  - 

 3rd Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31  4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30 

 Variance  Actual  Variance 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME? #N/A #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME? #N/A #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME? #N/A #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME? #N/A #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME? #N/A #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME? #N/A #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME? #N/A #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME? #N/A #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME? #N/A #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME? #N/A #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME? #N/A #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME? #N/A #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?

#NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

#NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?

#NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?

#NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?

#NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?

#NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

 Current 
Budget 

 Current 
Budget 
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PUC ACHIEVE CHARTER ACADEMY
Budget / Operating Plan

2015-16
Total Revenue

Total Expenses
Net Income
Actual Student Enrollment

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed

EXPENSES  Quarter 0 
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS  No. of Positions 

Executive Management #NAME?
Instructional Management #NAME?
Deans, Directors & Coordinators #NAME?
CFO / Director of Finance #NAME?
Operation / Business Manager #NAME?
Administrative Staff #NAME?

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF #NAME?

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS
Teachers - Regular #NAME?
Teachers - SPED #NAME?
Substitute Teachers #NAME?
Teaching Assistants #NAME?
Specialty Teachers #NAME?
Aides #NAME?
Therapists & Counselors #NAME?
Other #NAME?

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL #NAME?

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS
Nurse #NAME?
Librarian #NAME?
Custodian #NAME?
Security #NAME?
Other #NAME?

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL #NAME?

SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS #NAME?

PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS
Payroll Taxes
Fringe / Employee Benefits
Retirement / Pension

TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS #NAME?

CONTRACTED SERVICES
Accounting / Audit 
Legal
Management Company Fee
Nurse Services
Food Service / School Lunch
Payroll Services
Special Ed Services
Titlement Services (i.e. Title I)

Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES

PUC ACHIEVE CHARTER ACADEMY
Budget / Operating Plan

2015-16
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME?  -  - #NAME?  - 

 3rd Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31  4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30 

 Variance  Actual  Variance 
 Current 
Budget 

 Current 
Budget 

#NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?

#NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?

#NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?

#NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?

#NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?

#NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?

#NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?

#NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?

#NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?

#NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?

#NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?

#NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?
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PUC ACHIEVE CHARTER ACADEMY
Budget / Operating Plan

2015-16
Total Revenue

Total Expenses
Net Income
Actual Student Enrollment

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed

SCHOOL OPERATIONS
Board Expenses
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials
Special Ed Supplies & Materials
Textbooks / Workbooks
Supplies & Materials other
Equipment / Furniture
Telephone 
Technology
Student Testing & Assessment
Field Trips
Transportation (student)
Student Services - other
Office Expense
Staff Development
Staff Recruitment
Student Recruitment / Marketing
School Meals / Lunch
Travel (Staff)
Fundraising

Other
TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS

FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE
Insurance
Janitorial
Building and Land Rent / Lease / Facility Finance Interest
Repairs & Maintenance 
Equipment / Furniture
Security

Utilities
TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION
RESERVES / CONTINGENCY

TOTAL EXPENSES

NET INCOME

PUC ACHIEVE CHARTER ACADEMY
Budget / Operating Plan

2015-16
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME?  -  - #NAME?  - 

 3rd Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31  4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30 

 Variance  Actual  Variance 
 Current 
Budget 

 Current 
Budget 

#NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?

#NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?

#NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?

#NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?

#NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?

#NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
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PUC ACHIEVE CHARTER ACADEMY
Budget / Operating Plan

2015-16
Total Revenue

Total Expenses
Net Income
Actual Student Enrollment

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed

ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries*
ROCHESTER CITY SD
EAST IRONDEQUOIT CSD
WHEATLAND-CHILI CSD
GREECE CSD
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Count = 0 )

TOTAL ENROLLMENT

REVENUE PER PUPIL

EXPENSES PER PUPIL

PUC ACHIEVE CHARTER ACADEMY
Budget / Operating Plan

2015-16
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME?  -  - #NAME?  - 

 3rd Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31  4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30 

 Variance  Actual  Variance 
 Current 
Budget 

 Current 
Budget 

#NAME?  -  - #NAME?  - 
#NAME?  -  - #NAME?  - 
#NAME?  -  - #NAME?  - 
#NAME?  -  - #NAME?  - 
#NAME?  -  - #NAME?  - 
#NAME?  -  - #NAME?  - 
#NAME?  -  - #NAME?  - 
#NAME?  -  - #NAME?  - 
#NAME?  -  - #NAME?  - 
#NAME?  -  - #NAME?  - 
#NAME?  -  - #NAME?  - 
#NAME?  -  - #NAME?  - 
#NAME?  -  - #NAME?  - 
#NAME?  -  - #NAME?  - 
#NAME?  -  - #NAME?  - 

#NAME?  -  - #NAME?  - 

#NAME?  -  - #NAME?  - 

#NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?

#NAME? #NAME?  - #NAME? #NAME?
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PUC ACHIEVE CHARTER ACADEMY
Budget / Operating Plan

2015-16
Total Revenue

Total Expenses
Net Income
Actual Student Enrollment

REVENUE
REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES

Per Pupil Revenue
ROCHESTER CITY SD #NAME?

EAST IRONDEQUOIT CSD #NAME?
WHEATLAND-CHILI CSD #NAME?
GREECE CSD #NAME?
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Count = 0 ) #N/A

TOTAL Per Pupil Revenue (Weighted Average Per Pupil Funding) #NAME?
Special Education Revenue
Grants

Stimulus
DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Development)
Other

Other

TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES

REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING
IDEA Special Needs
Title I
Title Funding - Other
School Food Service (Free Lunch)
Grants

Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation
Other

Other 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES

LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE
Contributions and Donations
Fundraising
Erate Reimbursement
Earnings on Investments
Interest Income
Food Service (Income from meals)
Text Book
OTHER

TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES

TOTAL REVENUE 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed

CY Per Pupil Rate

 PUC ACHIEVE CHARTER ACADEMY 
 Budget / Operating Plan 

 2015-16 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

 -  -  -  -  - 

 TOTALS AND VARIANCE ANALYSIS 

 Actual 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

 Current 
Budget   
(Current 
Quarter) 

 Actual           
          vs.       

                
Current 
Budget 

 Current 
Budget - TY 

 Actual          
vs.              

Current 
Budget TY 

 Original 
Budget   
(Current 
Quarter) 

 Actual           
       vs.          
     Original 

Budget 
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PUC ACHIEVE CHARTER ACADEMY
Budget / Operating Plan

2015-16
Total Revenue

Total Expenses
Net Income
Actual Student Enrollment

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed

EXPENSES  Quarter 0 
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS  No. of Positions 

Executive Management #NAME?
Instructional Management #NAME?
Deans, Directors & Coordinators #NAME?
CFO / Director of Finance #NAME?
Operation / Business Manager #NAME?
Administrative Staff #NAME?

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF #NAME?

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS
Teachers - Regular #NAME?
Teachers - SPED #NAME?
Substitute Teachers #NAME?
Teaching Assistants #NAME?
Specialty Teachers #NAME?
Aides #NAME?
Therapists & Counselors #NAME?
Other #NAME?

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL #NAME?

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS
Nurse #NAME?
Librarian #NAME?
Custodian #NAME?
Security #NAME?
Other #NAME?

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL #NAME?

SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS #NAME?

PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS
Payroll Taxes
Fringe / Employee Benefits
Retirement / Pension

TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS #NAME?

CONTRACTED SERVICES
Accounting / Audit 
Legal
Management Company Fee
Nurse Services
Food Service / School Lunch
Payroll Services
Special Ed Services
Titlement Services (i.e. Title I)

Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES

 PUC ACHIEVE CHARTER ACADEMY 
 Budget / Operating Plan 

 2015-16 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

 -  -  -  -  - 

 TOTALS AND VARIANCE ANALYSIS 

 Actual 

 Current 
Budget   
(Current 
Quarter) 

 Actual           
          vs.       

                
Current 
Budget 

 Current 
Budget - TY 

 Actual          
vs.              

Current 
Budget TY 

 Original 
Budget   
(Current 
Quarter) 

 Actual           
       vs.          
     Original 

Budget 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
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PUC ACHIEVE CHARTER ACADEMY
Budget / Operating Plan

2015-16
Total Revenue

Total Expenses
Net Income
Actual Student Enrollment

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed

SCHOOL OPERATIONS
Board Expenses
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials
Special Ed Supplies & Materials
Textbooks / Workbooks
Supplies & Materials other
Equipment / Furniture
Telephone 
Technology
Student Testing & Assessment
Field Trips
Transportation (student)
Student Services - other
Office Expense
Staff Development
Staff Recruitment
Student Recruitment / Marketing
School Meals / Lunch
Travel (Staff)
Fundraising

Other
TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS

FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE
Insurance
Janitorial
Building and Land Rent / Lease / Facility Finance Interest
Repairs & Maintenance 
Equipment / Furniture
Security

Utilities
TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION
RESERVES / CONTINGENCY

TOTAL EXPENSES

NET INCOME

 PUC ACHIEVE CHARTER ACADEMY 
 Budget / Operating Plan 

 2015-16 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

 -  -  -  -  - 

 TOTALS AND VARIANCE ANALYSIS 

 Actual 

 Current 
Budget   
(Current 
Quarter) 

 Actual           
          vs.       

                
Current 
Budget 

 Current 
Budget - TY 

 Actual          
vs.              

Current 
Budget TY 

 Original 
Budget   
(Current 
Quarter) 

 Actual           
       vs.          
     Original 

Budget 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
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PUC ACHIEVE CHARTER ACADEMY
Budget / Operating Plan

2015-16
Total Revenue

Total Expenses
Net Income
Actual Student Enrollment

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed

ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries*
ROCHESTER CITY SD
EAST IRONDEQUOIT CSD
WHEATLAND-CHILI CSD
GREECE CSD
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Count = 0 )

TOTAL ENROLLMENT

REVENUE PER PUPIL

EXPENSES PER PUPIL

 PUC ACHIEVE CHARTER ACADEMY 
 Budget / Operating Plan 

 2015-16 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

 -  -  -  -  - 

 TOTALS AND VARIANCE ANALYSIS 

 Actual 

 Current 
Budget   
(Current 
Quarter) 

 Actual           
          vs.       

                
Current 
Budget 

 Current 
Budget - TY 

 Actual          
vs.              

Current 
Budget TY 

 Original 
Budget   
(Current 
Quarter) 

 Actual           
       vs.          
     Original 

Budget 

 * Enrollment Data Based on Last Actual Quarter Completed 
 -  -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  - 
 -  -  -  -  - 

 -  -  -  -  - 

 -  -  -  -  - 

 -  -  -  -  - 

 -  -  -  -  - 
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PUC ACHIEVE CHARTER ACADEMY
Budget / Operating Plan

2015-16
Total Revenue

Total Expenses
Net Income
Actual Student Enrollment

REVENUE
REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES

Per Pupil Revenue
ROCHESTER CITY SD #NAME?

EAST IRONDEQUOIT CSD #NAME?
WHEATLAND-CHILI CSD #NAME?
GREECE CSD #NAME?
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
- #N/A
ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Count = 0 ) #N/A

TOTAL Per Pupil Revenue (Weighted Average Per Pupil Funding) #NAME?
Special Education Revenue
Grants

Stimulus
DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Development)
Other

Other

TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES

REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING
IDEA Special Needs
Title I
Title Funding - Other
School Food Service (Free Lunch)
Grants

Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation
Other

Other 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES

LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE
Contributions and Donations
Fundraising
Erate Reimbursement
Earnings on Investments
Interest Income
Food Service (Income from meals)
Text Book
OTHER

TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES

TOTAL REVENUE 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed

CY Per Pupil Rate

 PUC ACHIEVE CHARTER ACADEMY 
 Budget / Operating Plan 

 2015-16 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

 - 

 TOTALS AND VARIANCE ANALYSIS 

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

#N/A #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#N/A #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#N/A #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#N/A #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#N/A #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#N/A #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#N/A #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#N/A #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#N/A #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#N/A #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#N/A #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#N/A #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
 - #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

 - #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
 - #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
 - #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

 75,000 #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

 - #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
 42,000 #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

 - #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
 48,000 #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

 103,365 #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
 - #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

 - #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
 193,365 #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

 - #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
 - #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
 - #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
 - #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
 - #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
 - #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
 - #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
 - #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

 - #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

 Original 
Budget - TY 

 Actual           
   vs.            

Original 
Budget TY 

 PY Actual (PY 
TY / No. of 

COMPLETED 
Actual CY 
Quarters 

 Actual CY     
       vs.          
  Actual PY 
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PUC ACHIEVE CHARTER ACADEMY
Budget / Operating Plan

2015-16
Total Revenue

Total Expenses
Net Income
Actual Student Enrollment

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed

EXPENSES  Quarter 0 
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS  No. of Positions 

Executive Management #NAME?
Instructional Management #NAME?
Deans, Directors & Coordinators #NAME?
CFO / Director of Finance #NAME?
Operation / Business Manager #NAME?
Administrative Staff #NAME?

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF #NAME?

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS
Teachers - Regular #NAME?
Teachers - SPED #NAME?
Substitute Teachers #NAME?
Teaching Assistants #NAME?
Specialty Teachers #NAME?
Aides #NAME?
Therapists & Counselors #NAME?
Other #NAME?

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL #NAME?

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS
Nurse #NAME?
Librarian #NAME?
Custodian #NAME?
Security #NAME?
Other #NAME?

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL #NAME?

SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS #NAME?

PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS
Payroll Taxes
Fringe / Employee Benefits
Retirement / Pension

TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS #NAME?

CONTRACTED SERVICES
Accounting / Audit 
Legal
Management Company Fee
Nurse Services
Food Service / School Lunch
Payroll Services
Special Ed Services
Titlement Services (i.e. Title I)

Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES

 PUC ACHIEVE CHARTER ACADEMY 
 Budget / Operating Plan 

 2015-16 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

 - 

 TOTALS AND VARIANCE ANALYSIS 

 Original 
Budget - TY 

 Actual           
   vs.            

Original 
Budget TY 

 PY Actual (PY 
TY / No. of 

COMPLETED 
Actual CY 
Quarters 

 Actual CY     
       vs.          
  Actual PY 

 - #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
 153,885 #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

 - #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
 - #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

 70,000 #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
 73,992 #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

 297,877 #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

 497,323 #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
 123,892 #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

 12,500 #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
 - #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

 125,899 #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
 75,000 #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
 53,040 #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

 - #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
 887,653 #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

 - #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
 - #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
 - #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
 - #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

 - #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
 - #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

 1,185,530 #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

 272,672 #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
 35,566 #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

 59,364 #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
 367,602 #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

 1,553,132 #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

 7,578 #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
 3,500 #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
 - #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

 48,000 #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
 - #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
 - #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
 - #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

 12,000 #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
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PUC ACHIEVE CHARTER ACADEMY
Budget / Operating Plan

2015-16
Total Revenue

Total Expenses
Net Income
Actual Student Enrollment

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed

SCHOOL OPERATIONS
Board Expenses
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials
Special Ed Supplies & Materials
Textbooks / Workbooks
Supplies & Materials other
Equipment / Furniture
Telephone 
Technology
Student Testing & Assessment
Field Trips
Transportation (student)
Student Services - other
Office Expense
Staff Development
Staff Recruitment
Student Recruitment / Marketing
School Meals / Lunch
Travel (Staff)
Fundraising

Other
TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS

FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE
Insurance
Janitorial
Building and Land Rent / Lease / Facility Finance Interest
Repairs & Maintenance 
Equipment / Furniture
Security

Utilities
TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION
RESERVES / CONTINGENCY

TOTAL EXPENSES

NET INCOME

 PUC ACHIEVE CHARTER ACADEMY 
 Budget / Operating Plan 

 2015-16 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

 - 

 TOTALS AND VARIANCE ANALYSIS 

 Original 
Budget - TY 

 Actual           
   vs.            

Original 
Budget TY 

 PY Actual (PY 
TY / No. of 

COMPLETED 
Actual CY 
Quarters 

 Actual CY     
       vs.          
  Actual PY 

 - #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
 20,000 #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

 7,000 #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
 26,000 #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
 31,751 #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
 10,000 #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

 7,000 #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
 44,525 #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
 10,000 #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

 - #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
 65,001 #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
 56,000 #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

 6,000 #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
 - #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
 - #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
 - #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
 - #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

 2,940 #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
 - #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

 75,000 #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
 361,217 #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

 20,500 #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
 10,000 #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

 240,000 #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
 10,000 #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

 9,000 #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
 - #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

 41,000 #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

 330,500 #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

 1,000 #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
 25,000 #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
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PUC ACHIEVE CHARTER ACADEMY
Budget / Operating Plan

2015-16
Total Revenue

Total Expenses
Net Income
Actual Student Enrollment

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed

ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries*
ROCHESTER CITY SD
EAST IRONDEQUOIT CSD
WHEATLAND-CHILI CSD
GREECE CSD
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Count = 0 )

TOTAL ENROLLMENT

REVENUE PER PUPIL

EXPENSES PER PUPIL

 PUC ACHIEVE CHARTER ACADEMY 
 Budget / Operating Plan 

 2015-16 
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?
#NAME? #NAME? #NAME? #NAME?

 - 

 TOTALS AND VARIANCE ANALYSIS 

 Original 
Budget - TY 

 Actual           
   vs.            

Original 
Budget TY 

 PY Actual (PY 
TY / No. of 

COMPLETED 
Actual CY 
Quarters 

 Actual CY     
       vs.          
  Actual PY 

 -  - 
 -  - 
 -  - 
 -  - 
 -  - 
 -  - 
 -  - 
 -  - 
 -  - 
 -  - 
 -  - 
 -  - 
 -  - 
 -  - 
 -  - 

 -  - 

 -  - 

 -  - 

 -  - 
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Annual Report Requirement
for SUNY Authorized Charter Schools

PUC ACHIEVE CHARTER ACADEMY

2015-16

3957.82

Per NYS Statute

*NOTE: THIS TAB ONLY NEEDS TO BE COMPLETED FOR Q4 

Administrative 
expenditures per pupil:

Administrative expenditures per pupil: the sum of all 
general administration salaries and other general 
administration expenditures divided by the total 
number of enrolled students. Employee benefit costs 
or expenditures should not be reported here.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Board of Trustees
PUC Achieve Charter School
Rochester, New York

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of PUC Achieve Charter School (a nonprofit
organization), which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2015, and the related
statements of activities, functional expenses and cash flows for the fiscal year then ended, and the
related notes to the financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair representation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
representation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

-2-
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
Page 2

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of PUC Achieve Charter School, as of June 30, 2015, and the changes in its net assets
and its cash flows for the fiscal year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated October 29,
2015, on our consideration of PUC Achieve Charter School's internal control over financial reporting and
on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant
agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of
internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide
an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of
an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering PUC Achieve
Charter School's internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

fo&aka, Kotherham Off company

San Diego, California
October 29, 2015



PUC ACHIEVE
CHARTER SCHOOL

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
JUNE 30, 2015

ASSETS
Current assets;
Cash (Note 3) $ 107,249
Escrow deposits (Note 2) 25,000
Accounts receivable (Note 4) 36,000

Total current assets

Fixed assets, net of depreciation (Note 5)

Noncurrent assets:
Deposits

Total noncurrent assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET DEFICITS
Current liabilities:

Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Related party (Note 6)
Deferred revenue

Total current liabilities

Deferred rent

Note payable - related party (Note 6)
Total liabilities 689,925

Net deficits:
Unrestricted (466,837)
Total net deficits (466,837}

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET DEFICITS $ 223,088

$

$

168

52

2
2

223

77
208

67
354

235

100

,249

,058

,781
,781

,088

936
,656
,101
,513
,206

,719

,000

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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PUC ACHIEVE
CHARTER SCHOOL

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

REVENUES
State and local per pupil operating revenue $ 1,053,910
Federal revenues 393,458
State revenues 43,932
Local revenues:
Grants 278,250
Fundraising 1,700
Miscellaneous 1,260
Total revenues 1,772,510

EXPENSES
Program services:
Education 1,840,145

Support services:
Management and general 399,234
Total expenses 2,239,379

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS (466,869)

NET ASSETS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 32

NET DEFICITS, END OF YEAR $ (466,837)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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PUC ACHIEVE
CHARTER SCHOOL

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2015

NOTE 10 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The Organization's management has evaluated events or transactions that may occur for potential
recognition or disclosure in the financial statements from the balance sheet date through October 29,
2015, which is the date the financial statements were available to be issued. Management has
determined that there were no subsequent events or transactions that would have a material impact
on the current year financial statements,
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND
ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Board of Trustees
PUC Achieve Charter School
Rochester, New York

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued
by the Comptroller General of the United States, (lie financial statements of PUC Achieve Charter School (a
nonprofit organization), which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2015, and the
related statements of activities, functional expenses and cash flows for the fiscal year then ended, and
the related notes to the financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated October 29,2015.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered PUC Achieve Charter
School's internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine tlie audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on (he effectiveness of PUC Achieve Charter
School's internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of PUC Achieve
Charter School's internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management
or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct,
misstatements on a timely basis. A mateiial weakness Is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in
internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial
statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness,
yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that might
be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not
identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material
weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

-15-
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN
AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS
Page 2

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether PUC Achieve Charter School's financial
statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions
of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and
material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on
compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such
an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are
required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and
the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of PUC Achieve Charter
School's internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance
with Government Auditing Standards in considering PUC Achieve Charter School's internal control and
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

foAfika, /^otherham U ^ompan^

San Diego, California
October 29, 2015
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Schools Institute
The State University of New York

MEMORANDUM

To: SUNY Authorized Charter School Leaders, Board Chairs and Fiscal Contacts

From; Barbara Acenowr, Director of Charter School Finance

Subject: Guidance: Annual Budgets and Year End Financial Reports

Date: May 29, 2015

The Institute would like to take this opportunity to remind charter school education corporations

about submission dates for the following reports. Please note that all information due to the

Institute needs to be submitted via e-mail to charters@sunv.edu in order to be recorded as

received and processed. Documents sent to any other email address may not be redirected and/or

processed. Please be sure your education corporation submits the information correctly, timely

and through the Institute's main email address.

Annual Budgets for 2015-16

• Education corporation annual budgets for all corporations that have schools that are

continuing operations or starting operations are due to the Institute on June 30th, The

budgets must be approved by the education corporation board of trustees prior to

submission to the Institute. Please utilize the revised Yearly Budget and Quarterly

Report Template on the Institute's website at:

http://www.newvorkcharters.orR/annual-budRets-Quarterly-reports-audits/

• As of the date of this memo, NYSED had not yet posted the 2015-16 per pupil aid rates.
The rates are anticipated to be available mid June, The SUNY template includes a

hidden rate chart and currently contains the 2014-15 rates. Once NYSED has posted the

updated chart, the Institute will revise the template to reflect the new rates. Start at

the Enrollment Tab and pick the district name from the drop down box and the rate will
auto fill the template. A conservative budget could utilize the 2014-15 rates.

Audited Financial Reports and Related Year End Documents for the Fiscal Year 2014-15

• NYSED recently issued an updated Audit Guide to be used as a reference:

http://www.pl2.nvsed.gov/psc/Audit6uide.html

41 State Street, Suite 700, Albany, New York 12207 • Phone: (518) 433-8277 • Fax: (518) 427-6510
www.newyorkcharters.orR
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• Audited Financial Reports are due to the Institute on November 1 of each year. Please

use the Institute's Audited Financial Report Template that can be found at:

http://www.newvorkcharters.orR/annual-budRets-quarterly-reports-audits/. The

template includes the four separate schedules of the audit report and a transmittal

form.

Update: The template now reflects more accurate uses for the line item labeled

"Facility Rent/Lease/Finandng Interest Expense" to include a line item to capture facility

financing mortgage interest expense, allowing for more accurate cost allocation of

facility costs between program costs and management services.

• A PDF file of the entire audited financial report is due on November I of each year.

The report should include, if applicable, the management letter, management letter

response, advisory letter, any corrective action plan and federal single audit (A-133) if

the education corporation received more than $500,000 in federal funding or the A-133
Exemption Form. Ensure that the Audit Engagement Letters with the independent

auditors cover all the requirements. Note that for the fiscal years beginning on or after

January 1, 2015 the federal funding threshold has been raised to $750,000 for federal
single audit (A-133) requirements.

• A PDF file of Form 990 is due on November 1 of each year. If the education
corporation has filed for an extension with the IRS, indicate that on the Excel transmittal

sheet along with when the education corporation expects to complete the tax return.

Once the tax return is completed and filed, please forward a copy to

charters@suny.edu. To ensure that the Institute has access to your education

corporation's most recent filing, please verify that the filing can be found on GuideStar

(http://www2.guidestar.orR/). If the most recent filing is not yet on the GuideStar
website please forward an electronic copy of the filing to the Institute if the school has
not already done so.

The Institute recognizes that audit reports issued by auditors vary and no one format meets every

education corporation's needs. This is one of the reasons why we are asking for the submission in

the template form (that includes the four schedules and transmittal form). Information only has
to be entered into cells that are shaded gray or orange, all other cells (unshaded) will be locked.
Do not in any way alter the templates as the cells are linked to other pages and calculations. The

Institute uses these templates as source documents for financial data that is uploaded into the

SUNY Fiscal Dashboard.

As always, please do not hesitate to contact me at barbara.acenowr@suny.edu if you have any

questions.

Thank you for your cooperation.



PUC ACHIEVE
CHARTER SCHOOL

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

Personnel Services Costs

Administrative Staff Personnel

Instructional Personnel

Non-lnstructional Personnel

Total Salaries and Wages

Payroll Taxes and Employee Benefits

Professional Development

Legal Fees

Financial Management Services

Professional Fees - Other

Student and Staff Recruitment

Curriculum / Classroom Expenses

Supplies / Materials
Food Services

Travel / Conferences

Postage, Printing, and Copying

Insurance

Information Technology

Leases-Building

Non-capitalized Equipment / Furnishings

Repairs and Maintenance

Interest expense

Depreciation and Amortization

Other
Total expenses

Program

Services

Education

$ 144,304
826,110

970,414

109,301
30,592

30,404
2,967

114,910
77,987

50,199
1,820

15,595

96,942

281,067
27,488

10,823.,
19,636^

"$ T840,145-

Support
Services

Management

and General

$ 15,560 $

72,173
87,733

33,771

6,728
113,950

19,154

16,754

70,345

14,957,

2,438

33,404 </
$399^34~~T

Total

159,864
826,110
72,173

1,058,147

143,072
30,592
6,728

113,950
49,558

2,967

114,910
77,987

50,199
1,820

15,595
16,754
96,942

351,412
27,488
14,957
2,438

10,823
53,040

2,239,379
=3

The accompanying notes are an Integral part of these financial statements.
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PUC ACHIEVE
CHARTER SCHOOL

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ASSETS
Change In net assets $ (466,869)
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to

net cash from (used in) operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization 10,823

(Increase) decrease in operating assets:
Escrow deposits

Accounts receivable
Deposits

Increase (decrease) in operating liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Related party
Deferred rent
Deferred revenue

Net cash flows provided by operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of fixed assets

CASH FROL FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from issuance of note payable

(25,
133,

(2,

(103,
77,

208,
235,

67,
135,

(62,

100,

000)
983
781)

979)
632
101
719
513
142

881)

000

NET CHANGE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 172,261

CASH, BEGINNING OF YEAR (65,01 2)

CASH, END OF YEAR $ 107,249

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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PUC ACHIEVE
CHARTER SCHOOL

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2015

NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION AND MISSION

PUC Achieve Charter School (Organization) was incorporated in the State of New York on January 1,
2014, and operates a charter school in Rochester, New York. On January 1, 2014, the Board of
Trustees of the University of the State of New York granted the Organization a provisional charter for
a term of five years with a renewable upon expiration.

The Organization commenced operations during the 2014-2015 fiscal year and currently serves 89
students in Grade 5.

The mission of the Organization is to uplift the communities it serves through the development and
support of high-quality charter schools and meaningful partnerships. Our vision is that all of the
students will graduate from high school prepared for college success.

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A. Financial Statement Presentation

The financial statements are presented in conformity with Accounting Standards Codification
(ASC) 958-205, Not-For-Profit Entities - Presentation of Financial Statements. Under ASC 958-
205, the Organization reports information regarding its financial position and activities according
to three classes of net assets:

Unrestricted net assets: Unrestricted net assets are available to support all activities of the
Organization, and are not subject to donor-imposed stipulations. These generally result from
revenues generated by providing services, receiving unrestricted contributions, and receiving
interest from investments, less expenses incurred in providing program-related services, raising
contributions, and performing administrative functions,

Temporarily restricted net assets: Net assets that are subject to donor-imposed stipulations that
will be met either by actions of the Organization and/or the passage of time. When a donor
restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is
accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and are
reported in the statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions. There were no
temporarily restricted net assets as of June 30, 2015.

Permanently restricted net assets: Net assets that are subject to donor-imposed stipulations that
the restrictions be maintained permanently by the Organization. Generally, the donors of these
assets permit the Organization to use all or part of the income earned on the related investments
for general or specific purposes. There were no permanently restricted assets as of June 30,
2015.

B. Accounting Method - Basis of Accounting

The financial statements were prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America as applicable to not-for-profit organizations. Basis of
accounting refers to when revenues and expenses are recognized in the accounts and reported
on the financial statements. Basis of accounting relates to the timing of measurement made,
regardless of the measurement focus applied. The Organization uses the accrual basis of
accounting. Revenues are recognized when they are earned and expenditures are recognized in
the accounting period in which the liability is incurred.

-8-



PUC ACHIEVE
CHARTER SCHOOL

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2015

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

C. Cash

Cash is variously composed of cash on hand and cash in banks.

D. Escrow deposits

Escrow deposits represent funds held aside for contingency purposes as required by the
University of the State of New York.

E. Fixed assets

Fixed assets are recorded at cost and depreciated under the straight-line method over their
estimated useful lives of 3 to 20 years. Repair and maintenance costs, which do not extend the
useful lives of the asset, are charged to expense. The cost of assets sold or retired and related
amounts of accumulated depreciation are eliminated from the accounts in the year of disposal,
and any resulting gain or loss is included in the earnings. Management has elected to capitalize
and depreciate all assets costing $2,500 or more per individual item and $2,500 or more for
grouped items; all other assets are charged to expense in the year incurred.

F, Deferred revenue

The Foundation is the recipient of cost-reimbursement grant money. The revenue is recognized
as the specified costs described in the grant agreements are incurred, Amounts collected in
advance of incurring specified costs are reflected as deferred revenue. Deferred revenue at June
30, 2015, was $67,513 and relates to Charter School Grant funds received in advance of
expenditures incurred.

G. Revenue Sources and Recognition

Revenue from state and local governments resulting from the Charter School's charter status and
based on the number of students enrolled is recorded when sen/ices are performed in
accordance with the charter agreement.

Revenue from federal, state and local government grants and contracts are recorded by the
Charter School when qualifying expenditures are incurred and billable.

H. Contributions

Contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily or permanently restricted support
depending on the existence of any donor restrictions. A contribution that is received and
expended in the same year for a specific purpose is classified as unrestricted revenue.

Contributions are recorded as restricted support if they are received with donor stipulations that
limit the use of the donated assets. When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated
purpose restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to
unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of activities and changes in net assets as
net assets released from restrictions.

9-



PUC ACHIEVE
CHARTER SCHOOL

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2015

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

H. Contributions (continued)

The Organization receives contributed services from volunteers to develop its academic program
and to serve on the Board of Trustees. These services are not valued in the financial statements
because they do not require "specialized skills" and would typically not be purchased if they were
not contributed.

I, The Organization received donated sen/ices from the local district. The Organization was unable
to determine a value for these sen/ices.

J. Functional expenses

The costs of providing the program services have been summarized on a functional basis in the
statement of activities. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among the program
services based on employees' time incurred and management's estimates of the usage of
resources,

K. Income Taxes

The Organization is exempt from income taxes under Internal Revenue Code Section (IRC §)
501(c)(3). It is, however, subject to income taxes from activities unrelated to its tax-exempt
purpose. The Organization uses the same accounting methods for tax and financial reporting.

Generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) provides accounting and disclosure guidance
about positions taken by an entity in its tax returns that might be uncertain. Management has
considered its tax positions and believes that all of the positions taken in its federal and state
exempt organization tax returns are more likely than not to be sustained upon examination. The
Organization's returns are subject to examination by federal and state taxing authorities,
generally for three years and four years, respectively, after they are filed.

L. Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported
amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

NOTE 3 - CASH

Cash at June 30, 2015, consisted of the following:

Concentration of risk:
Deposits:
Cash in banks $ 107,249

Total cash $ 107,249

Cash balances held in banks are insured up to $250,000 by the Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation (FDIC). The Organization maintains its cash in bank deposit accounts that at times
may exceed federally insured limits. The Organization has not experienced any losses in such
accounts. At June 30, 2015, the Organization had no uninsured funds.

-10-



PUC ACHIEVE
CHARTER SCHOOL

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2015

NOTE 4 - ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Accounts receivable at June 30, 2015, consisted of the following:

Federal revenues $ 36,000
Total accounts receivable $ 36,000

NOTE 5 - FIXED ASSETS

Fixed assets at June 30, 2015, consisted of the following:

Leasehold improvements $ 7,088
Equipment 55,793

Less: accumulated depreciation _ (•10,823)
Total fixed assets, net of depreciation $ 52,058

For the fiscal year June 30, 2015, $10,823 was charged to depreciation expense.

NOTE 6 - RELATED PARTY

One of the Board of Trustees is the Chief Executive Officer of PUC National, LLC, with which the
Organization has the following related party transactions.

S_choo! Management Services Agreement

On February 11, 2014, the Organization entered into a service agreement with PUC National, LLC, to
receive management and oversight services at the direction of the Board of Trustees. These services
include governance and financial administration. The term of the agreement is for twelve months
commencing on July 1, 2014, renewed automatically for consecutive terms unless otherwise
terminated. Fees for these services are at 10% of the Organization's operating revenue which
includes only Federal and State per pupil funding plus Federal Charter School Grant. Fees incurred
to PUC National, LLC at June 30, 2015 was $113,950. Accrued liabilities at June 30, 2015, was
$208,101.

Note Payable

On September 25, 2014, the Organization entered into a promissory note agreement with PUC
National, LLC, in the amount of $100,000, with interest at 3.25%, per annum. The loan matures on
April 1, 2017 with monthly payments of $10,000, plus accrued interest, commencing on July 1, 2016.
Accrued interest at June 30, 2015 was $2,438 and was recorded in accrued expenses.

Note payable at June 30, 2015 consisted of the following:

Balance Balance Due in
2014 Additions Payments 2015^ One year

Note Payable -
PUC National $ - $ 100,000 $ - $ 100,000 $
Total $ - $ 100,000 $ - $ 100,000 $

-11 -



PUC ACHIEVE
CHARTER SCHOOL

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2015

NOTE 6 - RELATED PARTY (CONTINUED)

Note Payable (continued}

Future payments of principal and

Year Ending
June 30,

2016
2017

interest are as follows:

Principal

$
100,000

$ 100,000

T
1_

Interest
3,250
1,219
4,469

Total
$ 3,

101,
$ 104,

250
219
469

NOTE 7 - OPERATING LEASES

The Organization leases facilities under operating lease agreements expiring through 2017 fiscal
year. The future lease payments are as follows:

Year Ending
June 30,

2016
2017
2018
2019
2020

Thereafter
Total future lease payments

Lease
Payments

$ 234,317
354,317
474,317
484,317
480,361
520,000

-$ 2,547,629'

The Organization will receive no sublease rental revenues nor pay any contingent rentals associated
with this lease. For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015, operating lease expense was $113,957.

NOTE 8 - RETIREMENT PLAN

On July 1, 2014, the Organization joined a defined contribution plan called PUC Schools Retirement
Savings Plan (Plan) under the provisions of the Employee Retirement Security Act of 1974 (ERISA).
The Organization is a sponsor of the Plan.

All employees, except for those which are temporary or seasonal, students of the Organization's
charter schools, or work less than 20 hours per week, are eligible to make elective deferrals. The
Organization may make a discretionary matching contribution equal to 100% of the participant's
elective deferrals up to 5,00% of the participant's contribution as employees who are 21 years of age,
employed for a period of 90 days and are not participants of the State Teachers' Retirement System.
The Organization's contributions to the Plan for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2015 was $0.

NOTE 9 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

State Allowances, Awards, and Grants

The Organization has received state funds for specific purposes that are subject to review and audit
by the grantor agencies. Although such audits could generate expenditure disallowances under terms
of the grants, management believes that any required reimbursement will not be material.

-12-
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INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT'S REPORT ON APPLYING AGREED UPON PROCEDURES

Board of Trustees
PUC Achieve Charter School
Rochester, New York

We have performed the procedures identified below, which were agreed to by the management of PUC
Achieve Charter School (School) and the New York State Education Department (NYSED) solely to assist
the specified parties in evaluating the School's assertion to NYSED that it has maintained compliance
with the requirements of the Charter School Program (CSP) grant and Federal and NYSED guidelines in
managing the CSP grant.

This agreed-upon procedures engagement was performed in accordance with attestation standards
established by the American Instilute of Certified Public Accountants. The sufficiency of these procedures
is solely the responsibility of the specific users of the report. Consequently, we make no representation
regarding the sufficiency of the procedures described below either for the purpose for which this report
has been requested or for any other purpose.

The procedures we performed and our results are as follows:

Procedure #1; We will obtain the detail of expenditures incurred for the period under review relating
to the CSP grant from the Charter School's accounting software and reconcile to the grant revenue
recorded by the Charter School. If the CSP grant revenue does not equal the grant expenditures, we
will investigate the differences.

Result: We observed the revenue received and the expenditures incurred during the period under
review, July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015, We noted that revenue received exceeded expenditures by
$67,513, which was deferred and expended within one month of June 30,2015.

Procedure #2: We will obtain the NYSED approved CSP grant award information, including the
budget and any amendments, to determine if the revenue and expenditures recorded for the period
appear reasonable,

Result: We obtained the NYSED approved CSP grant award information, reviewed the budget and
amendments, and determined that revenue and expenses recorded during the period appeared
reasonable,

Procedure #3: We will select a sample of expenditures from the detail obtained in Procedure #1.

a. Payroll - We will select 10 items or 10% of the total number of payroll items charged to the
grant, whichever is less.

b. Other expenses - We will select 10 items or 10% of the total number of other expense items
charged to the grant, whichever is less.

c. Using the above selected items, we will:
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i. Determine if the expenditure is in accordance with the purpose of the grant and that
pre-opening expenditures are charged to pre-opening periods.

ii. Determine if the expenditure falls into an approved budget category.

iii. Determine if the expenditure was charged to the appropriate fiscal period.

Result: We selected 10% of the total payroll items charged to the grant, and 10% of the total other
expenses charged to the grant and we obsen/ed the following:

a. The expenditures tested were in accordance with the grant and that pre-opening
expenditures were charged to the pre-opening period.

b. The expenditures fell into the approved budget category.

c. The expenditures were charged to the appropriate fiscal period.

Procedure #4: We will obtain FS-25 form(s) submitted to NYSED during the period under review and
perform the following:

a. Trace expenditures selected in Procedure #3 to requests for reimbursement. Determine that
items requested for reimbursement had previously been expended or were expended within a
month following the request for reimbursement. If items have not yet been requested for
reimbursement, inquire of responsible charter school officials as to the plan for requesting
reimbursement, and determine if a receivable is recorded, if appropriate.

b. If FS-25 forms included amounts on Line 4 (Cash Expenditures Anticipated During Next
Month), we will select one FS-25 and determine if funds were expended within 1 month
following the date of the request.

Result: We obtained the FS-25 form for the reporting period of September 1, 2014 to April 30,2015.
We obtained a listing of expenditures during that period and observed that they were properly
recorded. We obtained a listing of expenditures for May 2015 and noted they were greater than the
amount reported on Line 4 (Cash Expenditures During Next Month). We observed that the Additional
Funds Requested was received in May 2015.

We were not engaged to, and did not, conduct an examination, the objective of which would be the
expression of an opinion on the School's compliance with the requirements of the CSP grant.
Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. Had we performed additional procedures, other matters
might have come to our attention that would have been reported to you.

This report is intended solely for the use of the School and the NYSED, and it is not intended to be and
should not be used by anyone other than the specified parties.

J^oAaia, KotLrlwn ^ Company
San Diego, California

October 29, 2015



PUC ACHIEVE
CHARTER SCHOOL

SCHEDULE OF AUDIT FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

Explanation If
Findings/Recommendations Current Status Not Implemented

None N/A N/A
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Appendix	F:	BOT	Membership	Table
Created:	07/14/2015

Last	updated:	07/31/2015

Page	1

1.	Current	Board	Member	Information

Trustee	Name Email	Address Committee
Affiliation(s)

Voting	Member?
(Y/N)

Area	of	Expertise,
and/or	Additional
Role	and	School
(parent,	staff
member,	etc.)

Number	of	Terms
Served	and
Length	of	Each
(Include	election
date	and	term
expiration)

1 Joe	Klein Chair/Board
President

Yes

School
Administration,
CEO,	E3
Rochester

1st	Term	for	3
years	(July	2014
to	June	2017)

2 Jacqueline	Elliot Trustee/Member Yes

School
Administration,
Co-Founder,	PUC
Schools

1st	Term	for	3
years	(July	2014
to	June	2017)

3 Ref	Rodriguez Trustee/Member Yes

School
Administration,
Co-Founder,	PUC
Schools

1st	Term	for	3
years	(July	2014
to	June	2017)

4 Alex	Zapescochny Treasurer Yes

Strategic	Planning
and	Finance,
President,	COO
(and	Founder)
iCardiac
Technologies

1st	Term	for	3
years	(July	2014
to	June	2017)

5 Karen	Podsiadly Trustee/Member Yes

School
Administration,
Director,
Community
Development,	The
College	at
Brockport	(SUNY)

1st	Term	for	3
years	(Sept	2014
to	Aug	2017)

6 Julia	Tedesco Secretary Yes

Fundraising,
communications,
marketing,	public
relations	/	Co-
Executive	Director,
Foodlink

1st	Term	for	3
years	(July	2014
to	June	2017)

7 Fred	Aten Trustee/Member Yes
Lawyer,	Harter
Secrest	&	Emery
LLP

1st	Term	for	3
years	(July	2014
to	June	2017)

8

9

10

11
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12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

2.	Total	Number	of	Members	Joining	Board	during	the	2014-15	school	year

1

3.	Total	Number	of	Members	Departing	the	Board	during	the	2014-15	school	year

1

4.	According	to	the	School's	by-laws,	what	is	the	maximum	number	of	trustees	that	may	comprise	the	governing	board?

15

5.	How	many	times	did	the	Board	meet	during	the	2014-15	school	year?

13

6.	How	many	times	will	the	Board	meet	during	the	2015-16	school	year?

12

Thank	you.



 

 

 

 

Student Recruitment and School Marketing Effort Summary 
 

We  focused extensive recruitment efforts (such as distribution of flyers, meetings with parents, 
outreach to community based organizations, etc.) in the highest need community in Rochester, which 
has a vey high percentage  of free and reduced priced lunch eligible students. We cast a wide net in our 
recruitment efforts including outreach to community based organizations that serve students who 
would qualify for free and reduced priced lunch, students with disabilities and also families with 
students who are English language learners. This included Latino focused community based 
organizations, Boys and Girls Clubs, and more. At all recruitment meetings with parents and in the 
community, we have emphasized that all students are encouraged and welcome to apply, including 
students with IEP’s and disabilities, students who are English language learners, and students who are 
eligible for free and reduced priced lunch. We have continually emphasized during all recruitment 
efforts  that our goal is to serve all students and that all who apply will be included in the lottery, 
regardless of socio-economic status, disabilities, or language needs, and that we have the same vision 
of success for all.  

 

Name of School:  PUC Achieve Charter School 

Total Student Recruitment and Marketing Budget:  $ 15,000  

 

Type of Outreach 
 

 

English 
Language 

Learner (ELL) 

Special 
Education 

(SPED) 

General Approximate Region to be 
Covered  

(city, county, school district, CSD or 
neighborhood) 

 Yes / No Yes / No Yes / No  

Free Print Advertising 
Yes Yes Yes City of Rochester -- Focus on 

14605, 14621, 14609, but some 
will include all zip codes 

Paid Print Advertising Yes Yes Yes Billboard locations near local 
neighborhoods 

Free Radio Advertising No No No  

Paid Radio Advertising Yes Yes Yes WDKX 

Free Television Advertising No No No  

Paid Television  Advertising No No No  

Group Meetings 

Yes Yes Yes  Open House events (3) 

 Community Luncheon 

 Charter School Fair 

 Soy Unica Festival 

 Joseph Ave Festival 

 Afro-American Festival 

 Puerto Rican Festival 

 Attendance at local church 
events (i.e. Mt. Olivet) 
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Direct Mail 
   Personalized mailers to all RCSD 

4th grade students – all zip codes 
Open House invites 

Telemarketing No No No  

Door-to-Door Yes Yes Yes Pass out flyers using list of RCSD 
4th grade students 

Flyers Yes Yes Yes Local businesses, community 
centers, churches 

Website 
   Please provide web address: 

www.pucschools.org  
www.GoToPUC.com  

Facebook 

Yes Yes Yes Please provide Facebook address: 
https://www.facebook.com/pages/
PUC-Achieve-Charter-
School/725300867527734  Hoping 
to keep this updated. 

Other? 
(use additional sheets if needed) 

   HeadStart locations in NE Quadrant 
neighborhoods 

 

http://www.pucschools.org/
http://www.gotopuc.com/
https://www.facebook.com/pages/PUC-Achieve-Charter-School/725300867527734
https://www.facebook.com/pages/PUC-Achieve-Charter-School/725300867527734
https://www.facebook.com/pages/PUC-Achieve-Charter-School/725300867527734
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Appendix	I:	Teacher	and	Administrator	Attrition
Created:	07/27/2015

Last	updated:	07/30/2015

Report	changes	in	teacher	and	administrator	staffing.

Page	1

Charter	School	Name:

Instructions	for	completing	the	Teacher	and	Administrator	Attrition	Tables

ALL	charter	schools	should	provide,	for	teachers	and	administrators	only,	the	full	time	equivalent	(FTE)	of	staff	on	June

30,	2014,	the	FTE	for	added	staff	from	July	1,	2014	through	June	30,	2015,	and	the	FTE	for	any	departed	staff	from	July

1,	2014	through	June	30,	2015	using	the	two	tables	provided.	

2013-14	Teacher	Attrition	Table

FTE	Teachers	on	June	30,	2014 FTE	Teachers	Additions	7/1/14	–
6/30/15

FTE	Teacher	Departures	7/1/14	–
6/30/15

2 10 3

2013-14	Administrator	Position	Attrition	Table

FTE	Administrator	Positions	On
6/30/2014

FTE	Administrator	Additions
7/1/14	–	6/30/15

FTE	Administrator	Departures
7/1/14	–	6/30/15

2 1 2

Thank	you
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Required Form: 2014-15 Appendix E - Trustee Disclosure of Financial
Interest Form
Created Monday, October 26, 2015
Updated Tuesday, October 27, 2015
https://nysed.fluidsurveys.com/account/surveys/537586/responses/export//s/Regents-Appendix-E-BOT-Form/e6713cca2f5b8d6cc2eeb79a08e236cb784ff0d7/

Page 1

Please open the link to this form using Google Chrome as your browser. Doing so will allow
you to input your signature on page 2 of the form. Thank you.

1. TRUSTEE NAME
First Name Last Name

Trustee Name Alexander Zapesochny

2. *Your Home Address:
2. *Your Home Address: | Street Address

2. *Your Home Address: | City/State

2. *Your Home Address: | Zip

3. *Your Business Address
3. *Your Business Address | Street Address

3. *Your Business Address | City/State

3. *Your Business Address | Zip

4. *Daytime Phone Number:

5. *E-mail Address:

6. I am a Trustee of a parent education corporation listed below which governs one or more
charter schools.

No, I am not.

7. Select the name of the education corporation that operates a single charter school.

PUC ACHIEVE CS (SUNY TRUSTEES) 261600861071

8. Select all positions you have held on the Board:



Page 2

(check all that apply)
•  Vice Chair/Vice President
•  Treasurer

9. Are you a trustee and also an employee of the school?

No



Page 3

Page 2

10. Are you a trustee and an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school?

No

11. Have you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in
your house had an interest in or engaged in a transaction with the charter school during the time
you have served on the board, and in the six-month period prior to such service? 

Yes

11a. Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or any of
your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your house held or
engaged in with the charter school during the time you have served on the board, and in the
six-month period prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or transaction,
write None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Question 2-4 above, you need not disclose
again your employment status, salary, etc.

Date(s) of
Transactio
ns

Nature of Financial Interest/Transaction Steps Taken to Avoid Conflict of
Interest (e.g., did not vote, did not
participate in discussion)

Name of Person
Holding Interest and
Relationship to You

1 2014 I loaned money to Rochester Public Charter
Partners LLC, which in turn loaned money
that helped to finance the facility in which
the charter school is housed

I am not aware of any vote or
action which would have
constituted a conflict

Myself (I hold a loan
note)

2

3

4

5

12. Are you a member, director, officer or employee of an organization formally partnered with
a school that is doing business with the charter school and in which such entity, during your
tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate family member or person living in your house
had a financial interest or relationship?

Yes

12a. Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership,
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business or real
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people doing business
with the school and in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or
your immediate family member or person living in your house had a financial interest or other
relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an organization formally
partnered with the school that is doing business with the school through a management or
services agreement, please identify only the name of the organization, your position in the
organization as well as the relationship between such organization and the school. If there was
no financial interest, write None.

Organization
Conducting
Business with

Nature of Business Conducted Approximate Value
of the Business
Conducted

Name of Trustee
and/or Immediate
Family Member

Steps Taken to
Avoid Conflict of
Interest
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the School with Interest

1 Rochester
Public Charter
Partners LLC

RPCP loaned money to E3
Rochester, which helped to
finance the school in which PUC
resides; I am a member and a
manager (non-paid) within RPCP
and a Board member of E3
Rochester (volunteer position)

$100k (value of my
loan)

Myself I am not aware of
any vote or action
where I would have
had a conflict

2 E3 Rochester E3 Rochester, while not a formal
partner of PUC, has assisted PUC
with student recruitment and with
financing activities

none relative to me
(I am a volunteer
Board member of E3
Rochester)

Myself I am not aware of
any vote where a
conflict occurred

3

4

5

Signature of Trustee 

Thank you.
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Required Form: 2014-15 Appendix E - Trustee Disclosure of Financial
Interest Form
Created Tuesday, October 27, 2015

https://nysed.fluidsurveys.com/account/surveys/537586/responses/export//s/Regents-Appendix-E-BOT-Form/1319c74170a54222eda17bf85a95f769324698a1/

Page 1

Please open the link to this form using Google Chrome as your browser. Doing so will allow
you to input your signature on page 2 of the form. Thank you.

1. TRUSTEE NAME
First Name Last Name

Trustee Name Joseph Klein

2. *Your Home Address:
2. *Your Home Address: | Street Address

2. *Your Home Address: | City/State

2. *Your Home Address: | Zip

3. *Your Business Address
3. *Your Business Address | Street Address

3. *Your Business Address | City/State

3. *Your Business Address | Zip

4. *Daytime Phone Number:

5. *E-mail Address:

6. I am a Trustee of a parent education corporation listed below which governs one or more
charter schools.

No, I am not.

7. Select the name of the education corporation that operates a single charter school.

PUC ACHIEVE CS (SUNY TRUSTEES) 261600861071

8. Select all positions you have held on the Board:
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(check all that apply)
•  Chair/President

9. Are you a trustee and also an employee of the school?

No



Page 3

Page 2

10. Are you a trustee and an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school?

No

11. Have you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in
your house had an interest in or engaged in a transaction with the charter school during the time
you have served on the board, and in the six-month period prior to such service? 

No

12. Are you a member, director, officer or employee of an organization formally partnered with
a school that is doing business with the charter school and in which such entity, during your
tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate family member or person living in your house
had a financial interest or relationship?

No

Signature of Trustee 

Thank you.
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